
           
PURSUANT TO A.R.S. §38-431.01, THE GILA COUNTY BOARD OF SUPERVISORS WILL HOLD AN OPEN
MEETING IN THE SUPERVISORS’ AUDITORIUM, 1400 EAST ASH STREET, GLOBE, ARIZONA. ONE OR
MORE BOARD MEMBERS MAY PARTICIPATE IN THE MEETING BY TELEPHONE CONFERENCE CALL
OR BY INTERACTIVE TELEVISION VIDEO (ITV). ANY MEMBER OF THE PUBLIC IS WELCOME TO
ATTEND THE MEETING VIA ITV WHICH IS HELD AT 610 E. HIGHWAY 260, BOARD OF
SUPERVISORS’ CONFERENCE ROOM, PAYSON, ARIZONA. THE AGENDA IS AS FOLLOWS:

REGULAR MEETING - TUESDAY, AUGUST 4, 2015 - 10:00 A.M.
             
1. CALL TO ORDER - PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE -

INVOCATION
 

 

2. PRESENTATIONS:  
 

A.   Update on the activities of the County Supervisors
Association (CSA) by Craig Sullivan, CSA Executive
Director, including a discussion of recent legislative
activities.  (Craig Sullivan)

 

B.   Presentation of the Gila County Teacher of the Year 2015
award to Ms. Rowena Bilgera of BiyaaGozhoo Education
Center, Gila County Regional School District, by Dr. Linda
O'Dell, Gila County School Superintendent.

 

3. REGULAR AGENDA ITEMS:  
 

A.   Supervisors' Annual Property Tax Sale/Auction for the sale
of real property deeded to the State of Arizona by
Treasurer's Deed in the year 2014.  (Michael
Pastor/Marian Sheppard)

 

B.   Information/Discussion/Action to acknowledge the
withdrawal of the Gila County School Superintendent from
the Arizona Education and Technology Consortium along
with four other County School Superintendents, which
effectively terminates the Intergovernmental Agreement that
was approved by the Gila County Board of Supervisors on
July 1, 2014.  (Dr. Linda O'Dell)



 

C.   Information/Discussion/Action to review the proposals
received for Request for Proposals No. 042815 to provide
document scanning conversion services and reject all bids
and to further direct the Finance Department and the
County Recorder to prepare a new RFP with a detailed,
restructured, scope of work.  (Jeff Hessenius and Sadie
Jo Bingham)

 

D.   Information/Discussion/Action to accept a Citizens'
Petition to begin the process to establish Ike Clark Parkway
and Westridge Drive as Primitive Roads.  (Steve Sanders)

 

E.   Information/Discussion/Action to adopt Resolution No.
15-08-01 accepting the grant of a roadway easement from
BHP Copper, Inc. for Bixby Road as described in Fee No.
2015-005442, Gila County Records, Gila County, Arizona,
and accepting said road into the Gila County Maintained
Roadway System.  (Steve Sanders)

 

4. CONSENT AGENDA ACTION ITEMS:  (Any matter on the
Consent Agenda will be removed from the Consent
Agenda and discussed and voted upon as a regular
agenda item upon the request of any member of the
Board of Supervisors.)

 

 

A.   Approval of an Amendment to a Housing Services Contract
between Gila County and Cenpatico Behavioral Health of
Arizona, LLC to extend the term of the Contract from June
30, 2015, to September 30, 2015.

 

B.   Approval of Amendment No. 2 to Contract No. 014-0444
between the Pinal-Gila Council for Senior Citizens Area
Agency on Aging, Region V, (PGCSC) and the Division of
Community Services, Housing Services, whereby PGCSC
will provide funding in the amount of $6,242 to be used for
emergency minor home repair to eligible citizens residing in
Gila County effective July 1, 2015, through June 30, 2016.



 

C.   Approval of Amendment No. 1 to Professional Services
Contract No. 013015 with EPS Group to modify the scope
of work in the original civil design for the Copper
Administration Building from metal ADA ramps to concrete
ADA ramps at an additional cost of $4,400 for a new total
contact amount of $54,366.85.

 

D.   Approval of the following precinct committeeman
appointment submitted by the Gila County Republican
Committee Chairman:  Janell E. Sterner - Payson #3.

 

E.   Acknowledgment of Sharon Marksbury's resignation from
the Christopher Kohl's Fire District Board of Directors and
the appointment of Rosemary Reed to fulfill Ms.
Marksbury's unexpired term of office effective March 16,
2015, through December 31, 2016.

 

F.   Acknowledgment of Polly Weaver's resignation from the
East Verde Park Fire District Board of Directors and the
appointment of Lesley Reeves to fulfill Mrs. Weaver's
unexpired term of office effective May 18, 2015, through
December 31, 2016.

 

G.   Acknowledgment of the June 2015 monthly activity report
submitted by the Clerk of the Superior Court's Office.

 

H.   Acknowledgment of the June 2015 monthly activity report
submitted by the Recorder's Office.

 

I.   Acknowledgment of the June 2015 monthly activity report
submitted by the Payson Regional Constable's Office.

 

J.   Acknowledgment of the fiscal year 2014-2015 annual
activity report submitted by the Payson Regional
Constable's Office.

 



K.   Acknowledgment of the June 2015 monthly activity report
submitted by the Globe Regional Justice of the Peace's
Office.

 

L.   Acknowledgment of the June 2015 monthly activity report
and the Annual Fiscal Year 14-15 report submitted by the
Globe Regional Constable's Office.

 

M.   Acknowledgment of the June 2015 monthly activity report
submitted by the Payson Regional Justice of the Peace's
Office.

 

N.   Acknowledgment of the Human Resources reports for the
weeks of July 7, 2015, July 14, 2015, July 21, 2015, and
July 18, 2015.

 

O.   Acknowledgment of contracts under $50,000 which have
been approved by the County Manager for the week
of July 13, 2015, through July 17, 2015.

 

P. Approval of finance reports/demands/transfers for the week of August 4,
2015.

 

 

5. CALL TO THE PUBLIC:  Call to the Public is held for public
benefit to allow individuals to address the Board of
Supervisors on any issue within the jurisdiction of the
Board of Supervisors. Board members may not discuss
items that are not specifically identified on the agenda.
Therefore, pursuant to Arizona Revised Statute
§38-431.01(H), at the conclusion of an open call to the
public, individual members of the Board of Supervisors
may respond to criticism made by those who have
addressed the Board, may ask staff to review a matter or
may ask that a matter be put on a future agenda for further
discussion and decision at a future date.

 

 

6. At any time during this meeting pursuant to A.R.S.  



6. At any time during this meeting pursuant to A.R.S.
§38-431.02(K), members of the Board of Supervisors and
the County Manager may present a brief summary of
current events.  No action may be taken on issues
presented.

 

 

7. EXECUTIVE SESSION ITEMS:  (The Board of Supervisors
may vote to go into executive session on one or all of the
items listed in this section.  No action will be taken by the
Board while in executive session.

 

 

A.   Information/Discussion/Action to approve a proposed
settlement agreement (Stipulated Judgment) between CSL
Payson, LLC and Gila County which would resolve the tax
appeal CSL Payson, LLC. v. Gila County, NO.
TX2014-000308.  Pursuant to A.R.S. § 38-431.03(A)(3)-(4),
the Board may vote to go into executive session to receive
legal advice from its attorney or to instruct in order to
consider its position and instruct its attorney to resolve the
litigation.  (Bryan Chambers)

 

IF SPECIAL ACCOMMODATIONS ARE NEEDED, PLEASE CONTACT THE RECEPTIONIST AT (928)
425-3231 AS EARLY AS POSSIBLE TO ARRANGE THE ACCOMMODATIONS. FOR TTY, PLEASE DIAL
7-1-1 TO REACH THE ARIZONA RELAY SERVICE AND ASK THE OPERATOR TO CONNECT YOU TO
(928) 425-3231.

THE BOARD MAY VOTE TO HOLD AN EXECUTIVE SESSION FOR THE PURPOSE OF OBTAINING
LEGAL ADVICE FROM THE BOARD’S ATTORNEY ON ANY MATTER LISTED ON THE AGENDA
PURSUANT TO A.R.S. §38-431.03(A)((3)

THE ORDER OR DELETION OF ANY ITEM ON THIS AGENDA IS SUBJECT TO MODIFICATION AT THE
MEETING



   

ARF-3219     Presentation Agenda Item      2. A.             
Regular BOS Meeting
Meeting Date: 08/04/2015  

Submitted By: Marian Sheppard, Clerk of the Board, Clerk of the Board of
Supervisors

Department: Clerk of the Board of Supervisors

Information
Request/Subject
County Supervisors Association Update of Activities.

Background Information
Each year the Executive Director of the County Supervisors Association (CSA)
visits all 15 counties in Arizona to provide the Boards of Supervisors with an
update of activities conducted by CSA including a discussion of the recent
legislative session. 

Evaluation
Craig Sullivan, Executive Director of CSA, has requested to make a
presentation to the Board of Supervisors on this date.

Conclusion
It would be advantageous to the Board of Supervisors, County staff and the
public to receive an update of CSA activities to include a discussion of recent
legislative activities.

Recommendation
It is recommended that Mr. Sullivan present an update of CSA activities and
discuss the recent legislative session with the Board of Supervisors. 

Suggested Motion
Update on the activities of the County Supervisors Association (CSA) by Craig
Sullivan, CSA Executive Director, including a discussion of recent legislative
activities.  (Craig Sullivan)

Attachments
No file(s) attached.



   

ARF-3273     Presentation Agenda Item      2. B.             
Regular BOS Meeting
Meeting Date: 08/04/2015  

Submitted For: Dr. Linda O'Dell, School Superintendent 
Submitted By: Dr. Linda O'Dell, School Superintendent, School

Superintendent's Office
Department: School Superintendent's Office

Information
Request/Subject
Presentation of the Gila County Teacher of the Year 2015 award to Ms. Rowena
Bilgera of BiyaaGozhoo Education Center, Gila County Regional School District

Background Information
The purpose of the Gila County Teacher of the Year Program, established in
2011, is to publicly acknowledge and celebrate the efforts of professional
educators who demonstrate excellence both in and out of the classroom.  The
goals of the Gila County Teacher of the Year Program are to: 1) Acknowledge,
celebrate and promote excellence in teaching; 2) Recognize and honor teachers
who have demonstrated outstanding leadership and excellence in teaching; 3)
Pay tribute to individuals who have demonstrated outstanding contributions in
educating the young people of Gila County; and 4) Select a Gila County
nominee for the Arizona Rural Schools Association Teacher of the Year
competition.  Applicants may be nominated by another educator, an
administrator, or by a parent or community member.  A selection committee
comprised of retired educators and community members reviews and screens
all applications and selects finalists who participate in a personal interview with
committee members.  Past Gila County Teacher of the year winners include
Wayne Gorry of the Payson Unified School District and Theresa Gardner of
Young Public Schools in 2011, Marlene Armstrong of the Payson Unified School
District in 2012, Halli Kinnick of the Payson Unified School District in 2013,
and Erik Hertwig of the Globe Unified School District in 2014.  A plaque and
cash award will be presented to Ms. Rowena Bilgera of the Gila County Regional
School District as the 2015 Gila County Teacher of the Year.  Ms. Bilgera serves
students in Grades 5-12 as a master teacher at the BiyaaGhozoo Education
Center, located in the San Carlos Adult/Juvenile Detention and Rehabilitation
Center. She has previously been honored as the Juvenile Detention Education
Teacher of the Year by the Arizona Correctional Educators Association. 

Evaluation
N/A

Conclusion



N/A

Recommendation
N/A

Suggested Motion
Presentation of the Gila County Teacher of the Year 2015 award to Ms. Rowena
Bilgera of BiyaaGozhoo Education Center, Gila County Regional School District,
by Dr. Linda O'Dell, Gila County School Superintendent.

Attachments
No file(s) attached.



   
ARF-3243     Regular Agenda Item      3. A.             
Regular BOS Meeting
Meeting Date: 08/04/2015  
Submitted For: Marian Sheppard, Clerk of the Board 
Submitted By: Marian Sheppard, Clerk of the Board, Clerk of the Board

of Supervisors
Department: Clerk of the Board of Supervisors

Information
Request/Subject
Board of Supervisors' Annual Property Tax Sale/Auction of land held by
the State under tax deed for properties which were deeded to the State of
Arizona by the County Treasurer in 2014.

Background Information
Arizona Revised Statutes (A.R.S.) § 42-18301 through 42-18303 outlines
the procedures related to the responsibilities of the County Board of
Supervisors once a property has been deeded by the County Treasurer to
the State of Arizona.  Every year the Gila County Board of Supervisors
conducts a sale/auction of all properties that have been deeded to the
State by the Treasurer in the current calendar year.  This sale typically
takes place in November or December.  The Treasurer presented the 2014
Treasurer's Deeds to the Clerk of the Board later than usual; therefore,
there wasn't sufficient time for the Board to conduct a sale in 2014.

A.R.S. § 42-18303 states, "The board of supervisors may accept an offer
from, and sell real property held by this state by tax deed to, the county
or a city, town of special taxing district in the county for a public purpose
related to transportation or flood control..."  On March 17, 2015, the
Board of Supervisors authorized the Clerk of the Board to remove four
parcels from the list of properties deeded to the State by the Treasurer in
2014.  Two parcels were sold to Gila County and two parcels were sold to
the City of Globe.  All properties will be used for a public purpose related
to transportation.

Evaluation
The Board of Supervisors has scheduled its annual property tax



The Board of Supervisors has scheduled its annual property tax
sale/auction to take place on Tuesday, August 4, 2015, during a Regular
Meeting.  A notice of the sale along with a list of available properties has
been published in the July 15th, 22nd and 29th editions of the Arizona
Silver Belt newspaper, the official newspaper of Gila County for 2015. 
The list has been published on the County website and the bulletin board
on the outside entrance of the Globe Courthouse building.  The list was
made available to the public at the Board of Supervisors' Office beginning
July 15th. 

The following 39 parcels will be available for purchase on August 4,
2015:  101-07-093A; 101-07-115; 101-07-116; 101-07-123; 101-07-152;
101-07-154; 101-07-155A; 101-07-164; 101-07-292; 101-07-312;
101-09-017; 101-09-818; 101-09-060; 101-10-030B; 101-12-086;
101-12-109A; 201-06-040C; 201-08-011V; 201-08-026K; 201-08-041D;
205-04-003X; 205-18-026; 206-03-009; 206-09-041; 206-10-022;
206-10-068H; 206-10-104; 206-17-023; 206-22-036; 207-01-007R;
207-13-056; 207-17-049B; 207-18-065A; 207-18-081; 208-02-514;
208-04-133S; 302-14-178; 302-41-144; 304-33-232G.

Conclusion
All of the applicable statutory requirements have been met with regard to
these newly deeded parcels of land; therefore, it is appropriate for the
Board to conduct the sale/auction.

Recommendation
The Clerk of the Board recommends that a sale/auction of all newly
deeded State-owned properties be held during a Regular meeting of the
Board on Tuesday, August 4, 2015.

Suggested Motion
Supervisors' Annual Property Tax Sale/Auction for the sale of real
property deeded to the State of Arizona by Treasurer's Deed in the year
2014.  (Michael Pastor/Marian Sheppard)

Attachments
101-07-093A
101-07-115
101-07-116
101-07-123
101-07-152



101-07-154
101-07-155A
101-07-164
101-07-292
101-07-312
101-09-017
101-09-018
101-09-060
101-10-030B
101-12-086
101-12-109A
201-06-040C
201-08-011V
201-08-026K
201-08-041D
205-04-003X
205-18-026
206-03-009
206-09-041
206-10-022
206-10-068H
206-10-104
206-17-023
206-22-036
207-01-007R
207-13-056
207-17-049B
207-18-065A
207-18-081
208-02-514
208-04-133S
302-14-178
302-41-144
304-33-232G



Public Notice for BOS Property Tax Sale/Auction





















































































































































































































































































































































































 1 

 

GILA COUNTY BOARD OF SUPERVISORS’ 

ANNUAL SALE OF LAND THAT IS HELD BY THE STATE UNDER TAX DEED 

(Deeded by the County Treasurer in 2014) 

 

Pursuant to A.R.S. §42-18301 through §42-18303, PUBLIC NOTICE is hereby given that the Board of Supervisors of Gila County, Arizona, will 

hold a live auction on TUESDAY, AUGUST 4, 2015, during its Regular Meeting to sell to the highest bidder the following real property that is held 

by the State under tax deed.  The Regular Meeting will begin at 10:00 a.m. and the auction will take place in the order it is listed on the meeting 

agenda.  The auction will take place at the Gila County Courthouse, Board of Supervisors’ Auditorium, 1400 E. Ash Street, Globe, and it will be 

simultaneously held at the Payson County Complex, Supervisors’ Conference Room, 610 E. Highway 260, Payson.  Registration of bidders will 

take place at both locations from 9:00 a.m. to 10:00 a.m.  Bidder/Purchaser or Bidder’s/Purchaser’s Agent must be present to bid.  Payment must 

be made to the Clerk of the Board by no later than 5:00 p.m. on August 5, 2015.  Only cash, cashier’s check or money order will be accepted.  A 

separate fee of $10 will also be required to record the quit claim deed. 

 

Prospective purchasers are advised that:  1) THE STARTING BID FOR EACH PROPERTY WILL BE FOR THE TOTAL LIEN 

AMOUNT; 2) ALL SALES ARE FINAL; 3) THE TITLE CONVEYED BY TREASURER’S DEED MAY OR MAY NOT BE 

MARKETABLE; 4) EXAMINE PROPERTY BEFORE BIDDING; 5) CHECK THE ASSESSOR’S MAP FOR THE LOCATION OF THE 

PARCEL; 6) SEEK ADVICE ON MARKETABILITY OF TITLE CONVEYED BY A TREASURER’S DEED; 7) NO WARRANTIES OR 

GUARANTEES AS TO THE SIZE OR CONDITION OF PROPERTY IS GIVEN; AND, 8) NO REFUNDS WILL BE MADE. 

 

PARCEL # PREVIOUS OWNER LEGAL DESCRIPTION 

(ADDITIONAL INFORMATION IS IN PARENTHESES AND IN BOLD 

LETTERING, WHICH IS NOT PART OF THE LEGAL DESCRIPTION) 

LIEN 

AMOUNT 

($) 

101-07-093A RODRIGUEZ, JOE A. & 

BARBARA C/O REBECCA 

BENTLEY 

ALL THAT CERTAIN PIECE OR PARCEL OF LAND SITUATED AND 

BEING A PORTION OF LOT 6, BLOCK 19, HAYDEN TOWNSITE, 

ACCORDING TO MAP NUMBER 170, RECORDS OF GILA COUNTY, 

ARIZONA, MORE PARTICULARLY DESCRIBED AS FOLLOWS:  

BEGININNING AT THE SOUTHWEST CORNER OF SAID LOT 6; THENCE 

NORTH 7°46’30” W, A DISTANCE OF 98.44 FEET; THENCE NORTH 3°52’ 

W, A DISTANCE OF 94.88 FEET; THENCE SOUTH 78°51’30” E, A 

DISTANCE OF 40.25 FEET; THENCE NORTH 31°59’ E, A DISTANCE OF 

50.52 FEET; THENCE SOUTH 62°31’ E, A DISTANCE OF 56.55 FEET; 

THENCE SOUTH 3°34’ W, A DISTANCE OF 55.63 FEET; THENCE SOUTH 

32°38’ W, A DISTANCE OF 172.95 FEET TO THE SOUTHWEST CORNER OF 

SAID LOT 6, THE POINT OF BEGINNING.  SUBJECT, HOWEVER, TO ALL 

WATER, LIGHT AND GAS EASEMENTS NOW EXISTING ON SAID 

PARCEL OF LAND. (737 N. COTTONWOOD LANE, HAYDEN – WITH A 

SMALL, DILAPIDATED HOUSE.) 

$3,653.69 



 2 

101-07-115 ARMENTA, MANUEL A. THE WEST 110.0 FEET OF LOT 4 BLOCK 21 OF HAYDEN TWNS, PLAT 170.  

(722 N. SAN PEDRO ROAD, HAYDEN - WITH A HOUSE.) 

$3,597.57 

101-07-116 CRUZ, AMPARO L. C/O 

STELLA MANRIQUEZ 

LOT 5 BLOCK 21 OF HAYDEN TWNS, ACCORDING TO THE PLAT 

THEREOF OF RECORD AS MAP #170, FEE #218735 IN THE OFFICE OF 

COUNTY RECORDER OF GILA COUNTY, ARIZONA.  (718 N. SAN PEDRO 

ROAD, HAYDEN, ARIZONA, WITH A SMALL HOUSE.)   

$1,187.96 

101-07-123 CORDOVA, YSABEL LOT 12, BLOCK 21 IN HAYDEN TWNS, PLAT 170.  (255 E. PLAZA 

AVENUE, HAYDEN.  A SMALL VACANT LOT.) 

$865.62 

101-07-152 CORDOVA, YSABEL THE WEST ½ OF LOT 9, BLOCK 22, OF HAYDEN TWNS, ACCORDING TO 

THE PLAT THEREOF OF RECORD AS MAP #170, FEE #218735.  (NO 

PHYSCIAL ADDRESS, BUT THIS IS A VACANT LOT ON E. PLAZA 

AVENUE IN HAYDEN THAT ADJOINS PARCEL 101-07-123-ABOVE.) 

$865.62 

101-07-154 
(MUST SELL 

WITH  

101-07-155A 

BECAUSE 

HOUSE SITS ON 

BOTH PARCELS) 

HUFFINES, LARRY C/O 

HEALTH MANAGEMENT 

SYSTEMS, 2122 E. 

HIGHLAND, STE. 225, 

PHOENIX, AZ 85016 

LOT 10 BLOCK 22 OF HAYDEN TWNS, PLAT 170. (503 W. FIFTH STREET, 

HAYDEN WITH A DILAPIDATED HOUSE. AHCCS HAS A LIEN ON 

THIS PROPERTY FOR $264,000 AS OF 7/2008.  HOUSE SITS PARTIALLY 

ON PARCEL 101-07-155A SO BOTH PARCELS MUST BE SOLD 

TOGETHER.)  

$860.76 
SEE TOTAL 

PRICE FOR 

BOTH 

PARCELS - 

BELOW 

101-07-155A 
(MUST SELL 

WITH  

101-07-154 

BECAUSE 

HOUSE SITS ON 

BOTH PARCELS) 

HUFFINES, LARRY C/O 

HEALTH MANAGEMENT 

SYSTEMS, 2122 E. 

HIGHLAND, STE. 225, 

PHOENIX, AZ 85016 

ALL THAT CERTAIN PIECE OR PARCEL OF LAND SITUATED AND 

BEING A ROADWAY 20.00 FEET WIDE BETWEEN LOTS 10 AND 11, 

BLOCK 22 OF HAYDEN TOWNSITE, MAP NO. 170, RECORDS OF GILA 

COUNTY, ARIZONA, MORE PARTICULARLY DESCRIBED AS FOLLOWS:  

BEGINNING AT THE NORTHWEST CORNER OF LOT 10; THENCE SOUTH 

22°55’ WEST, A DISTANCE OF 69.65 FEET; THENCE NORTH 64°5’ WEST A 

DISTANCE OF 20.00 FEET; THENCE NORTH 22°55’ EAST, A DISTANCE OF 

69.65 FEET; THENCE SOUTH 64°5’ EAST, 20 FEET TO THE POINT OF 

BEGINNING. (511 W. FIFTH STREET, HAYDEN.  THE HOUSE THAT IS 

ON PARCEL 101-07-154 SITS PARTIALLY ON THIS PARCEL, SO BOTH 

PARCELS MUST BE SOLD TOGETHER.  AHCCCS HAS A LIEN ON THE 

PROPERTY.) 

$721.81 

 

$1,582.57 

101-07-164 BOLTAREZ, MARCOS R. 

III & MAGDALENA C. 

LOT 7 BLOCK 23, HAYDEN TWNS PER MAP #170 AS RECORDED IN THE 

GILA COUNTY RECORDER’S OFFICE, GILA COUNTY, ARIZONA.  (509 W 

FOURTH STREET, HAYDEN WITH A SMALL HOUSE.)  

$2,206.89 

101-07-292 ROMERO, HENRY R. C/O 

STELLA MANRIQUEZ 

LOT 25 BLOCK 27 HAYDEN TWNS, GILA COUNTY, STATE OF ARIZONA 

(201 E. PLAZA AVENUE, HAYDEN, WITH A SMALL HOUSE-DUE TO 

FIRE, ONLY STUCCO FRAME REMAINS WITH NO ROOF.) 

$5,736.15 

101-07-312 PADILLA, ROBERT & 

PADILLA, JOSEPH 

LOT 45, BLOCK 27, HAYDEN TWNS ACCORDING TO PLAT THEREOF AS 

MAP #170, FEE #218735, GILA COUNTY OFFICIAL RECORDS.  (631 SAN 

$4,674.34 



 3 

PEDRO AVENUE, HAYDEN; A SMALL PIECE OF VACANT LAND.) 

101-09-017 LONGTERM LAND L.P. LOT 10, BLOCK 8 HAYDEN TWNS, ACCORDING TO THE PLAT OF 

RECORD IN THE OFFICE OF THE COUNTY RECORDER OF GILA 

COUNTY, AZ, RECORDED IN MAP #170, EXCEPT ALL MINERALS 

RESERVED AND DESCRIBED IN INSTRUMENT RECORDED IN DOCKET 

#48, PAGE 188.  (568 N. UTAH AVENUE, HAYDEN; VACANT LAND NEXT 

TO THE WATER TREATMENT PLANT.) 

$4,639.04  

101-09-018 LONGTERM LAND L.P. LOT 11, BLOCK 8 HAYDEN TWNS, ACCORDING TO THE PLAT OF 

RECORD IN THE OFFICE OF THE COUNTY RECORDER OF GILA 

COUNTY, AZ, RECORDED IN MAP #170, EXCEPT ALL MINERALS 

RESERVED AND DESCRIBED IN INSTRUMENT RECORDED IN DOCKET 

#48, PAGE 188.  (562 UTAH AVENUE, HAYDEN; VACANT LAND BY THE 

WATER TREATMENT PLANT.) 

$4,271.72 

101-09-060  CRUZ, MICHAEL J., 

CONSERVATOR FBO 

CRUZ, BEVERLY D. & 

JOR-DAN RAINE CRUZ 

LOT 2, BLOCK 11 OF HAYDEN TWNS ACCORDING TO THE PLAT 

THEREOF OF RECORD AS MAP #170, FEE #218735, RECORDS OF THE 

COUNTY RECORDER, GILA COUNTY, ARIZONA.  (590 N. VELASCO 

AVENUE, HAYDEN, WITH A HOUSE THAT WAS DESTROYED BY 

FIRE.) 

$4,623.98 

101-10-030B FRED T. ASH AND SONS 

C/O PHILIP K. YOUNG 

PART OF THE NORTHEAST SECTION 23, TOWNSHIP 5 SOUTH, RANGE 15 

EAST COMMENCING AT THE NORTHEAST CORNER OF SECTION 23; 

THENCE SOUTH 69°59’39” WEST, 952.12 FEET TO THE POINT OF 

BEGINNING; THENCE NORTH 40°26’ WEST, 8.86 FEET; THENCE SOUTH 

47°4’16” WEST, 179.29 FEET; THENCE SOUTH 43°8’30” EAST, 9.47 FEET; 

THENCE NORTH 46°51’30” EAST, 180.28 FEET TO THE POINT OF 

BEGINNING.  (A SMALL SLIVER OF LAND OFF OF STATE HWY. 177 IN 

HAYDEN, NEXT TO A CLOSED CONVENIENCE STORE AND GAS 

STATION.) 

$1,847.65 

101-12-086 GARCIA, MANUEL O. & 

GARCIA, VERA M. C/O 

GLORIA WADDELL 

THE SOUTH 61.5 FEET OF LOTS 3 AND 4, BLOCK 13 IN WINKELMAN 

TWNS, PLAT 36.  (322 W. FIRST STREET, WINKELMAN, WITH A 

HOUSE.) 

$2,363.36  

101-12-109A MACHADO, AGNES ALL OF LOTS 1 AND 2, BLOCK 15, WINKELMAN TWNS ACCORDING TO 

MAP #36, RECORD OF GILA COUNTY, ARIZONA, EXCEPT THE NORTH 

62.5 FEET.  (201 N. THORNE AVENUE, WINKELMAN; A VACANT LOT.  

THE TOWN OF WINKELMAN HAS A LIEN AGAINST THIS PROPERTY 

IN THE AMOUNT OF $2,988.80 AS OF FEBRUARY 2007.) 

$6,509.50 

201-06-040C EWING, GEORGE A. & 

LINDA G. 

PT SE SEC 36 T6N R10E; COMM NE COR SE SE SEC 36; TH S 89-58 W 

314.45’ TO POB; TH N 03-01-38 W 29.17’; TH N 00-11 W 18.13’; TH S 82-05-

$3,678.66 



 4 

40 W 345.54’; TH N 89-58 E 344.97’ POB; APPROX. 0.12 AC M/L.  (THIS 

PARCEL RUNS ALONG SYCAMORE LANE, WHICH IS OFF OF HWY. 

188 IN TONTO BASIN.  THIS IS AN OVERHEAD ELECTRICAL 

EASEMENT PER RECORD OF SURVEY 309 AS OF NOVEMBER 1988.) 

201-08-011V FUNSTON, LINDA M., 

TRUSTEE, FOR FUNSTON, 

FRED & LINDA, TRUST 

PARCEL B OF ROS 750, EXCEPT PARCELS B-1, B-2, B-3, B-4 & B-5 OF ROS 

1243 IN SECTION 23, TOWNSHIP 6 NORTH, RANGE 10 EAST. (A PARCEL 

OF LAND CREATED DUE TO A HIGHWAY REALIGNMENT IN 1993.  

NW SIDE OF HWY. 188 IN TONTO BASIN.  END OF TONTO CREEK 

STORAGE TO END OF MULLER PARCEL 201-08-011-U.) 

$533.97 

201-08-026K EWING, GEORGE A. & 

LINDA G. 

BEG NE COR PARCEL 1-B ROS 2857, TH N85D56’16 E 109.86’; TH 

S28D31’14 E 200.16’; TH S66D35’17 W 100.40’; TH N28D31’14 W 203.58’ TO 

POB SEC23 T6N R10E;=0.46AC (OUT OF 201-08-026E).  (A PARCEL OF 

LAND CREATED DUE TO A HIGHWAY REALIGNMENT IN 1993.  NW 

SIDE OF HWY. 188 IN TONTO BASIN BETWEEN QUAIL TRAIL AND 

CRAPPIE LANE.) 

$408.66 

201-08-041D EWING, GEORGE A. & 

LINDA G. (1/2 INT); JH 

ENTERPRISES (1/2 INT) 

PORTION OF SECTION 23 T6N R10E; COMM AT THE W ¼ COR SECTION 

23; TH S0-34-56E 1315.71’; TH S0-31-21E 120.50’; TH S89-48-58E 1839.14’ TO 

POB; TH N28-31-14W 412.42’; TH N66-35-17E 100.39’; TH S28-31-14E 

458.24’; TH N89-48-58W 114.01’ TO POB; = 1ACRE M/L (OUT OF 201-08-

006G7).  (A PARCEL OF LAND CREATED DUE TO A HIGHWAY 

REALIGNMENT IN 1993.  NW SIDE OF HWY. 188 IN TONTO BASIN 

BETWEEN EARL ROAD AND QUAIL TRAIL.) 

$1,218.58 

205-04-003X BREWER, LONNY M. & 

MELISSA A. 

COMM COR 2 ORIENT 3 LODE CLAIM; TH S 55 DEGREES 3 MINUTES W 

190.17’ TO POB; TH CONTINUING SOUTH 55 DEGREES 3 MINUTES W 

109.19’; TH SOUTH 57 DEGREES 25 MINUTES 50 SECONDS E 32.88’; TH 

CURV RIGHT 83.64’; TH NORTH 44 DEGREES 37 MINUTES E 18.15’ TO 

POB.  (SMALL TRIANGULAR SHAPED PARCEL ON CORNER OF E. 

KELLY RANCH ROAD AND E. HOOPES ROAD LOCATED IN THE 

WHEATFIELDS AREA OF GLOBE.) 

$515.41  

205-18-026 MORRISON, HUGH LOT 16 OF EL MIRADOR ACCORDING TO THE PLAT OF RECORD IN THE 

OFFICE OF THE COUNTY RECORDER OF GILA COUNTY, ARIZONA, 

RECORDED IN MAP 390.  (733 E. SENITA DRIVE, GLOBE, WITH A 

MOBILE HOME.) 

$2,718.20 

206-03-009 MEEKS, DEANNA 

 

LOT 9, BLOCK 20 OF MIAMI MAP #2 ACCORDING TO THE PLAT OF 

RECORD IN THE OFFICE OF THE COUNTY RECORDER OF GILA 

COUNTY, ARIZONA, RECORDED IN MAP #23.  [3736 E. GORDON 

STREET, CLAYPOOL, WITH A HOUSE.  THIS PROPERTY HAS 3 

$2,861.46 



 5 

LIENS:  AHCCCS, GILA COUNTY COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT 

DIVISION, AND A JUDGEMENT (MIDLAND FUND).] 

206-09-041 URQUIDEZ, OSCAR V. & 

FLORA M. 

THAT CERTAIN PORTION OF LOT 1, BLOCK 6, COBRE VALLE 

TOWNSITE, ACCORDING TO MAP NO. 56, RECORDS OF GILA COUNTY, 

ARIZONA, MORE PARTICULARLY DESCRIBED AS FOLLOWS: 

COMMENCING AT THE NORTHWEST CORNER OF SAID LOT 1, BLOCK 6; 

THENCE TO THE SOUTHWEST CORNER, A DISTANCE OF 38.90 FEET; 

THEN EAST, A DISTANCE OF 57 FEET; THENCE NORTH, A DISTANCE OF 

38.90 FEET; THENCE TO THE NORTHWEST CORNER TO THE POINT OF 

BEGINNING, A DISTANCE OF 57 FEET.  (3897 E. GREER STREET, 

CLAYPOOL, WITH A DILAPIDATED HOUSE.) 

$3,193.41 

206-10-022 GUZMAN, PATRICIA THE SURFACE AND THE GROUND TO A DEPTH OF 100 FEET LYING 

BENEATH THE SURFACE OF THE FOLLOWING DESCRIBED REAL 

PROPERTY:  LOT 6, BLOCK 1 OF EAST MIAMI TWNS, ACCORDING TO 

THE PLAT OF RECORD IN THE OFFICE OF THE COUNTY RECORDER OF 

GILA COUNTY, ARIZONA, RECORDED IN MAP #49.  (6117 S. MARION 

STREET, CLAYPOOL.  VACANT PARCEL WITH A PARTIAL 

FOUNDATION THAT IS LOCATED OFF OF A HILLSIDE.) 

$774.41 

206-10-068H LEON, JOSE C. (1/2 INT.) & 

LEON, ROMELIA P. 

(ESTATE OF) (1/2 INT.) 

LOT 7 OF BLOCK 13, THE NORTH ½ PHILLIPS ST ADJ TO LOT 7 AND THE 

EAST 20.0’ OF WILSON AVE ADJ TO LOT 7 IN EAST MIAMI TWNS, PLAT 

49; 0.12 AC.  (THERE IS NO ACCESS TO THIS PARCEL, WHICH IS ON A 

HILLSIDE. AHCCCS HAS A LIEN ON THIS PROPERTY FOR $2,000 AS 

OF 2008.) 

$577.93 

206-10-104 EZELL, LLOYD & 

KATHLEEN C/O HEALTH 

MANAGEMENT SYSTEMS, 

PO BOX 10530, PHOENIX, 

AZ 85064 

LOT 6, BLOCK 16 OF EAST MIAMI TWNS, PLAT 49.  (6151 S. CALLE DE 

LOMA, CLAYPOOL WITH A DILAPIDATED HOUSE.  AHCCCS HAS A 

LIEN ON THIS PROPERTY FOR $42,441.30.) 

$7,091.97 

206-17-023 HALL, HOWARD A. LOT 406, BLOCK 15, MIAMI TWNS, MARS ADDITION, GILA COUNTY, 

ARIZONA.  (A PARCEL LOCATED ON A HILLSIDE IN MIAMI THAT 

CONTAINS A UTILITY POLE.) 

$717.93 

206-22-036 PHILPOT, JANIS L. – 

ESTATE OF 

THE SURFACE AND THE GROUND TO A DEPTH OF 40 FEET LYING 

IMMEDIATELY BENEATH THE SURFACE OF THE FOLLOWING 

DESCRIBED PROPERTY:  LOT 403, AND SOUTHEAST QUARTER OF LOT 

913, BLOCK 124 OF INSPIRATION ADDITION OF THE ORIGINAL 

TOWNSITE OF MIAMI, ACCORDING TO THE PLAT OR RECORD IN THE 

OFFICE OF THE COUNTY RECORDER OF GILA COUNTY, ARIZONA, 

$3,523.27 



 6 

RECORDED IN MAP NO. 28.  (182 S. FRANZ AVENUE, MIAMI, WITH A 

HOUSE.  THE TOWN OF MIAMI HAS A LIEN ON THIS PROPERTY FOR 

$831.00 AS OF 2004.) 

207-01-007R MARLOW, DAVID 

MICHAEL 

THAT CERTAIN PIECE OR PARCEL OF LAND LYING IN AND BEING A 

PORTION OF THE NORTHWEST QUARTER OF SECTION 22, TOWNSHIP 1 

NORTH, RANGE 15 EAST, OF THE GILA AND SALT RIVER MERIDIAN, 

GILA COUNTY, ARIZONA, MORE PARTICULARLY DESCRIBED AS 

FOLLOWS:  COMMENCING FOR A TIE AT THE NORTHWEST CORNER OF 

SAID SECTION 22; THENCE NORTH 88°23’42” EAST ALONG THE NORTH 

LINE OF SAID SECTION 22, A DISTANCE OF 45.15 FEET TO A POINT ON 

THE EASTERLY RIGHT-OF-WAY LINE OF STATE HIGHWAY 88; THENCE 

SOUTH 00°02’23” WEST ALONG THE EASTERLY RIGHT-OF-WAY LINE 

OF SAID STATE HIGHWAY 88, A DISTANCE OF 725.00 FEET; THENCE 

NORTH 88°23’42” EAST, A DISTANCE OF 420.00 FEET; THENCE SOUTH 

00° 02’23” WEST, A DISTANCE OF 25.00 FEET; THENCE NORTH 88°23’42” 

EAST, A DISTANCE OF 180.00 FEET TO THE TRUE POINT OF BEGINNING 

OF THE HEREIN DESCRIBED PARCEL:  THENCE SOUTH 00°02’23” WEST, 

A DISTANCE OF 125.00 FEET; THENCE NORTH 88°23’42” EAST, A 

DISTANCE OF 154.76 FEET; THENCE NORTH 00°02’23” EAST, A 

DISTANCE OF 125.00 FEET; THENCE SOUTH 88°23’42” WEST, A 

DISTANCE OF 154.76 FEET TO SAID TRUE POINT OF BEGINNING.  (A 

VACANT PIECE OF LAND IN GLOBE OFF OF HWY. 60 AND BELOW 

THE OLD WEST CENTER.) 

$1,114.43 

207-13-056 GALLOWAY, MARK LOT 90 OF OLD DOMINION COMPANY’S SUBDIVISION NORTH GLOBE, 

PLAT 3.  (THERE ISN’T ANY INGRESS OR EGRESS TO THIS PARCEL; 

IT IS SHRUBS AND HILLSIDE IN GLOBE.) 

$433.49 

207-17-049B MATHIS, RONALD J. & 

PAMELA S. 

LOT 36, BLOCK 8 IN WEST GLOBE TWNS, PLAT 27 (A HILLSIDE OFF OF 

BLAKE STREET IN GLOBE WITHOUT ANY INGRESS OR EGRESS.) 

$709.91 

207-18-065A NORTHERN ILLINOIS 

PROPERTY INC. 

LOTS 10 & 11 OF BLOCK 34 IN ARLINGTON HEIGHTS, PLAT 31.  (A 

CANYON BETWEEN W. SNELL DRIVE AND W. INDIAN AVENUE IN 

GLOBE.) 

$673.27 

207-18-081 NASH, MARY (1/2 INT) & 

NASH, ANTOINETTE, 

WILLIE III & AVA (1/2) 

LOTS 1 THRU 3 OF BLOCK 25 IN ARLINGTON HEIGHTS, PLAT 31.  (A 

VACANT PARCEL IN GLOBE OFF OF W. MIAMI ROAD.) 

$673.27 

208-02-514 HON, RICHARD L. LOT 1, BLOCK 71 GLOBE TWNS, ACCORDING TO MAP #63, RECORDS OF 

GILA COUNTY, ARIZONA.  (A HILLSIDE OFF OF E. MESA STREET, 

GLOBE, NEAR NOFTSGER HILL INN.) 

$472.91 



 7 

208-04-133S NORTHERN ILLINOIS 

PROPERTY INC. 

LOTS 9, 10 & 11, BLOCK 57 OF EAST GLOBE TWNS, PLAT 17.  (A 

HILLSIDE INTO A CANYON AND OFF OF N. COCHISE STREET, 

GLOBE.) 

$1,706.20 

302-14-178 PINETOP REALTY & 

INVESTMENT INC. 

LOT 62, GERONIMO ESTATES UNIT THREE, ACCORDING TO MAP #300 

AND 301, RECORDS OF GILA COUNTY, ARIZONA.  THAT PART OF THE 

WESTERLY 14 FT OF PAINT PONY DRIVE LYING NORTH OF THE 

EASTERLY EXTENSION OF THE SOUTHERLY LINE OF SAID LOT 62 

LYING SOUTH OF THE EASTERLY EXTENSION OF THE NORTHERLY 

LINE OF SAID LOT 62.  (A SMALL PARCEL OF LAND OFF OF HWY. 87 

TOWARDS PINE ON CONTROL ROAD TO GERONIMO ESTATES.) 

$3,014.92 

302-41-144 HOCK, EDWARD THE EAST 15 FT OF LOT 45, PAYSON WOODLANDS, ACCORDING TO 

MAP #108 RECORDS OF GILA COUNTY, ARIZONA.  (A NARROW 

PARCEL OFF OF AIRLINE BLVD. IN PAYSON THAT IS USED AS THE 

INGRESS/EGRESS FOR PARCEL 302-41-142A.) 

$694.70 

304-33-232G HAMMER, ROBERT & 

MARY, TRUST; HAMMER,, 

ROBERT C. JR. & MARY, 

TRUSTEES 

SHADED AREA “A” OF ROSE 3185 BEING A PORTION OF LOT 231 TONTO 

BASIN.  (A VERY NARROW PARCEL BETWEEN TWO FENCED 

PROPERTIES.  THIS PROPERTY WAS LEFT OFF A LOT LINE 

ADJUSTMENT WHICH CREATED A NEW PARCEL.) 

$436.52 

         



   
ARF-3274     Regular Agenda Item      3. B.             
Regular BOS Meeting
Meeting Date: 08/04/2015  
Submitted For: Linda O'Dell, School Superintendent 
Submitted By: Dr. Linda O'Dell, School Superintendent, School

Superintendent's Office
Department: School Superintendent's Office

Information
Request/Subject
Information/Discussion/Action to acknowledge the withdrawal of the Gila
County School Superintendent from the Arizona Education and
Technology Consortium along with four other County School
Superintendents, which effectively terminates the Intergovernmental
Agreement that was approved by the Gila County Board of Supervisors on
July 1, 2014.

Background Information
On July 1, 2014, the Gila County Board of Supervisors approved an
intergovernmental Agreement (IGA) among the Pima County School
Superintendent, the Maricopa County School Superintendent, the Yavapai
County School Superintendent, the Gila County School Superintendent
and the Navajo County School Superintendent to establish the Arizona
Education and Technology Consortium (Consortium) for the purpose of
establishing, managing, and operating a statewide interactive television
system for the purpose of providing instructional services to students,
professional development services to education professionals, and to
assign a Fiscal Agent for the Consortium. 

The five County School Superintendents named above serve as the "Lead"
Superintendents and fiscal agent for each of their respective Regional
Education Service Centers, created to support implementation of
Arizona's "Race to the Top" (RTTT) Phase 3 grant activities as called out in
the $25 million federal grant awarded to the state through the U.S.
Department of Education. The Gila County School Superintendent's
Office serves as the fiscal agent for the East Central Regional Education
Service Agency, in partnership with the offices of the School
Superintendents of Pinal, Graham and Greenlee Counties. 

Initial funding for the Consortium came from a $29,000 allocation of
RTTT funds from each of the five regional service centers.  It was intended



RTTT funds from each of the five regional service centers.  It was intended
and envisioned that the Consortium and its activities would be
subsequently sustained through fees for services, grants and other
funding sources. The IGA established a 15-member Board of Directors
consisting of three (3) representatives from each of the five (5) regions; the
Board was first convened in late July, 2014.  In accordance with the
terms of the IGA, the five Lead County School Superintendents designated
the Pima County School Superintendent's Office as the fiscal agent for the
Consortium. 

The Consortium Board developed a strategic plan with short and
long-term goals, including a number of budget scenarios depicting
projected expenses, service cost-points, and revenues.  An Executive
Director was hired and charged with facilitating implementation of the
strategic plan. The Executive Director resigned within weeks after being
hired, relating in her resignation letter that research into similar
endeavors indicated that the goals and activities of the Consortium were
not fiscally sustainable in the long-term.  Three of the Regional Service
Centers then developed a proposal wherein they would collaborate to
implement the Board's strategic plan.  However, it was quickly determined
by all involved that timing and the lack of sufficient resources as well as
expense-revenue projections were serious barriers to successful
implementation and long-term sustainability as envisioned.  Members of
the Board agreed that the best-case scenario appeared to be to
recommend that the Lead County School Superintendent of each Regional
Service Center withdraw from the IGA, which would result in its
dissolution and the termination of the Consortium. 

The Pima County School Superintendent's Office notified all parties that
all five lead County School Superintendents had provided notice of intent
to withdraw from the IGA as of May 15, 2015.  The IGA was deemed
officially dissolved as of June 12, 2015. In accordance with the
IGA, remaining funds of the Consortium were evenly divided among and
returned to the lead County School Superintendent of each of the five
regional education service centers. A warrant in the amount of
$23,536.47 was received by the Gila County School Superintendent's
Office from the Pima County School Superintendent's Office with a letter
to that effect dated June 17, 2015.

Evaluation
The Gila County School Superintendent withdrew from the Arizona



The Gila County School Superintendent withdrew from the Arizona
Education and Technology Consortium along with the four other County
School Superintendents, which effectively terminates the
Intergovernmental Agreement that was approved by the Gila County
Board of Supervisors on July 1, 2014.

Conclusion
On July 1, 2014, the Gila County Board of Supervisors approved an
Intergovernmental Agreement (IGA) among the Pima County School
Superintendent, the Maricopa County School Superintendent, the Yavapai
School Superintendent, the Gila County School Superintendent and the
Navajo County School Superintendent to establish the Arizona Education
and Technology Consortium for the purpose of establishing, managing,
and operating an interactive television system for the purpose of providing
instructional services to students, professional development services to
education professionals, and to assign a Fiscal Agent for the Consortium. 
The Gila County School Superintendent, along with the four other County
School Superintendents named in the IGA, withdrew from the Arizona
Education and Technology Consortium as of May 17, 2015, which
effectively terminates the IGA. The IGA was officially dissolved as of June
12, 2015 and remaining Consortium funds disbursed to the five County
School Superintendents.

Recommendation
It is recommended that the Gila County Board of Supervisors
acknowledge the withdrawal of the Gila County School Superintendent
from the Arizona Education and Technology Consortium along with four
other County School Superintendents, which effectively terminates the
Intergovernmental Agreement that was approved by the Gila County
Board of Supervisors on July 1, 2014.

Suggested Motion
Information/Discussion/Action to acknowledge the withdrawal of the Gila
County School Superintendent from the Arizona Education and
Technology Consortium along with four other County School
Superintendents, which effectively terminates the Intergovernmental
Agreement that was approved by the Gila County Board of Supervisors on
July 1, 2014.  (Dr. Linda O'Dell)

Attachments
Letter Re Arizona Education and Technology Consortium
7-1-14 IGA with Pima County

























   

ARF-3242     Regular Agenda Item      3. C.             
Regular BOS Meeting
Meeting Date: 08/04/2015  

Submitted For: Jeff Hessenius, Finance Director 
Submitted By: Jeannie Sgroi, Contracts Administrator, Finance Division
Department: Finance Division
Fiscal Year: 2015-2016 Budgeted?: Yes

Contract Dates
Begin & End: 

TBD Grant?: No

Matching
Requirement?: 

No Fund?: Renewal

Information
Request/Subject
Contract Award for Request for Proposals No. 042815 - Document Scan Conversion for
the Gila County Recorder's Office.

Background Information
Currently the Gila County Recording System, Eagle, has data available to the public
from 1985 to current, and images of recorded documents 1998 to present.  This
project will enhance the data available to the public with data and images from 1969
to present.
 
On May 26, 2015, the Board of Supervisors approved a request to advertise Request
for Proposals (RFP) No. 042815 - Document Scan Conversion Project for the Gila
County Recorder's Office.  RFP No. 042815 was advertised in the Arizona Silver Belt in
the May 27, 2015 and June 03, 2015 editions of the Arizona Silver Belt.

Evaluation
This project will allow the public, other government agencies/departments and
businesses the ability to research documents from 1969 to present.   By uploading
the microfilm scanned onto two USB hard-drives, the County will
be implementing another disaster recovery option.

RFP No. 042815 was sent to six vendors.  Eight other vendors downloaded the RFP
from the County website (see attached Plan Holder list).  Three addenda were issued in
response to questions received from various plan holders.  Proposals were received
from five plan holders, however, one plan holder withdrew his proposal prior to the bid
opening.

Proposals were opened in a public setting on Thursday, June 25, 2015 at 4:00
P.M./MST in accordance with A.R.S. §41-2533, Competitive Sealed Bidding; awards
shall be made to the lowest responsible and responsive bidder whose bid conforms in
all material respects to the requirements and criteria set forth in the Request for
Proposals.  An evaluation team was formed to review and evaluate the bid responses.



Conclusion
Upon extensive review of the RFP responses received, as well as clarifications
requested from the respondents by the Recorder's Office, and the evaluations
performed, it is the goal of the Finance Division Director and the County Recorder to
award a contract for the provision of the required services to the most responsible and
qualified bidder.  Due to the significant variation in responses received, Staff
recommends that the Board reject all bids and direct the Finance Department and the
County Recorder to prepare a new RFP with a detailed, restructured, scope of work.

Recommendation
The Recorder and the Finance Division Director recommend that the Board of
Supervisors reject all responses received for RFP No. 042815 for Document Scan
Conversion for the Gila County Recorder's Office.

Suggested Motion
Information/Discussion/Action to review the proposals received for Request for
Proposals No. 042815 to provide document scanning conversion services and reject all
bids and to further direct the Finance Department and the County Recorder to prepare
a new RFP with a detailed, restructured, scope of work.  (Jeff Hessenius and Sadie
Jo Bingham)

Attachments
Contract No. 042815-US Imaging, Inc.
Request for Proposals No. 042815
Addendum 1 to RFP No. 042815
Addendum No. 2 to RFP No. 042815
Addendum No. 3 to RFP No. 042815
RFP Planholder List
Bid Opening Sign in Sheet
ICM, Inc. Proposal
Progrio Proposal
US Imaging Proposal
Litigation Services Proposal
Evaluations Performed







































































 

 
 
 
 

GILA COUNTY 
 

NOTICE OF REQUEST FOR PROPOSALS 
042815 

 
 
 

DOCUMENT SCAN CONVERSION FOR THE GILA COUNTY RECORDER’S OFFICE 
 
 
 
  

BIDDER’S INFORMATION 
CONTRACT DOCUMENTS AND SPECIFICATIONS 

 
 
 
 
 
 

 

 

 

 

 

 

*BOARD OF SUPERVISORS* 

Michael A. Pastor, Chairman 
Tommie C. Martin, Vice Chairman 

John D. Marcanti, Member 
 
 
 

*COUNTY MANAGER* 

Don E. McDaniel Jr. 
 
 

 



Request for Proposal No. 042815 Document Scan Conversion for the Gila County Recorder’s Office Page 1 
 

                  
GILA COUNTY 

NOTICE OF REQUEST FOR PROPOSALS NO. 042815 
DOCUMENT SCAN CONVERSION FOR THE GILA COUNTY RECORDER’S OFFICE 

 

Notice is hereby given that Gila County is requesting proposals from qualified Contractors to provide scanned 
images of the official recorded documents of Gila County from 1969-1997. 
 
 
SUBMITTAL DUE DATE: Wednesday, June 17, 2015             11:00 AM 
 
RETURN PROPOSAL TO: Gila County Finance Department 
 Attn: Jeannie Sgroi, Contracts Administrator 
 Guerrero Complex          
 1400 East Ash Street, Globe, AZ 85501 
     
 
NOTICE IS HEREBY GIVEN, that sealed competitive Proposals for the material or services as specified will be 
received by the Gila County Finance Department, until the time and date cited. 
 
Interested Bidders may obtain a copy of this solicitation by calling Gila County Finance at 928-402-8612. Bid-
ders are strongly encouraged to carefully read the entire Request for Proposal. 
 
Proposals received by the correct time and date will be publicly opened and recorded thereafter in the Guerre-
ro Building Conference Room, 1400 E. Ash St., Globe, AZ, or other site, which may be designated.  Any proposals 
received later than the date and time specified above will not be considered.   
 
The County takes no responsibility for informing recipients of changes to the original solicitation document.  It 
is the Offeror’s responsibility to obtain a copy of any amendment relevant to this solicitation.   
 
The Board of Supervisors reserves the right to reject any or all proposals, or to accept any proposal, or to waive 
any informality in any proposal, or to withhold the award if deemed in the best interest of Gila County.   
 
All procurement activities conducted by Gila County are in conformance with the rules and regulations of the 
Gila County Procurement Code.  A copy of the Code is available for review in the Deputy Clerk of the Board’s 
office, Globe, AZ. 
 

Arizona Silver Belt advertisement dates:    May 27, 2015 and June 03, 2015 

 
 
 
Signed:  ______________________________________________________________  Date:  _________________  
                Michael A. Pastor, Chairman, Board of Supervisors 
 
 
Signed:  ______________________________________________________________  Date:  ________________ 
  Bryan B. Chambers, Deputy County Attorney/Civil Bureau Chief 
                for Bradley D. Beauchamp, County Attorney 
 
 
 
 
 
 



Request for Proposal No. 042815 Document Scan Conversion for the Gila County Recorder’s Office Page 2 
 

 
 

 
 

TABLE OF CONTENTS 
 

     CONTENT           PAGE 
 

 
Solicitation Notice ........................................................................................................................................................................... 1 
 
Scope of Services.......................................................................................................................................................................... 3-4 
 
Reporting of Unauthorized Disclosures ................................................................................................................................ 5 
 
Maintenance of Security of Electronic Information ......................................................................................................... 5 
 
Handling of Data .............................................................................................................................................................................. 5 
 
Ownership .......................................................................................................................................................................................... 5 
 
Confidentiality .................................................................................................................................................................................. 6 
 
Inquiries .............................................................................................................................................................................................. 6 
 
Exhibit “A”; Instructions to Bidders .................................................................................................................................... 7-9  
 
General Terms and Conditions ......................................................................................................................................... 10-11  
 
Exhibit “B”; Contract Award Agreement ...................................................................................................................... 11-15 
  

 Exhibit “C”; Minimum Specifications/Information.................................................................................................. 16-17 
 

Exhibit “D”; W-9 ............................................................................................................................................................................. 18 
 
Insurance Provisions ............................................................................................................................................................ 19-22 
 
Required Contract Forms ................................................................................................................................................... 23-31 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 



Request for Proposal No. 042815 Document Scan Conversion for the Gila County Recorder’s Office Page 3 
 

 
 
 

SCOPE OF SERVICES 

 
It is the intention of Gila County to award a contract to a qualified Contractor for document scan con-
version services. The Gila County Recorder has an estimated 1,000,000 microfilmed images that need 
to be scanned, enhanced and uploaded into the official Gila County Recording System, Tyler Technol-
ogies – Eagle.  This project will make available online recorded documents from 1969 to present.  
 
Contractor agrees to hold Gila County data in strict confidence.  Contractor shall not use or disclose 
Gila County data, except as permitted or required by this Contract, as required by law, or as other-
wise authorized, in writing, by Gila County or the applicable representative.  Contractor agrees that it 
will protect the data according to commercially acceptable standards and no less rigorously than it 
protects its own confidential information. 
 
 
Gila County Requirement: 

 Phase 1 

 

o Scanning Location - The original film for this project is located at 400 S. Franklin St., 

Saginaw, MI 48607; scanning may be performed at that location. As a part of this Con-

tract, the film may be moved from Michigan, provided that the Contractor assumes all 

risk of loss if the film is lost or destroyed in transit.  In the event this happens, the 

vendor will be responsible for replacement costs for any lost or damaged records, but 

would not necessarily be the entity to replace the records.  If the records are trans-

ported or removed from this facility, Contractor will guarantee that the original film is 

transported to and from the facility in a safe manner and will bear all risk of loss if the 

original film is lost or damaged in any way while in contractor’s custody or while in 

transit.  Contractor guarantees to pay for the replacement of any damaged film. 

 

o Microfiche Scanning – The microfilm images will be scanned at 300 dpi in 256 

shades of gray and saved in industry standard JPEG format with 85% compression.  

JPEG images are sequentially numbered system and stored in files by Document Type, 

Book/Page number and or Document Range # for approximately 1000 docketed im-

ages. 

 

o Image Format - Each image will be scanned in as JPEG and TIFF formats.  Saved by 

Document Type, Book/Page number and/or Document Range numbers.  Each TIFF 

image borders will be cropped with optimum file compression.   

 
o USB Hard Drive – All images, JPEG and TIFF, will be copied to two USB hard drives 

and one will be shipped to Gila County for inspection of the first phase and back up. 

 
o Phase 1 Completion Time Frame – The completion of phase 1 will take no longer 

than 30 days.  

 



Request for Proposal No. 042815 Document Scan Conversion for the Gila County Recorder’s Office Page 4 
 

 

 Phase 2 

 

o Manual Cropping – Manual cropping will be performed to provide a more accurate 

original page size and fewer bytes per image.  Gila County is willing to consider pro-

posals with some kind of computer generated cropping alternative that equals or ex-

ceeds the quality that can be attained by manual cropping. 

 

o Manual Document Group & Index – Manual grouping and index of images according 

to the first page of the document number will be performed.  

 
o Image Inspection – the images will be scanned to JPEG in both color and black and 

white.  Each image color JPEG image will be compared to a black and while TIFF im-

age to insure document accuracy, clarity and vital information; parties names, dates, 

legal description, signatures, are all captured. 

 
o Image Report – a poor quality image report will be supplied to Gila County with ref-

erence to the images with poor quality; light, dark, blurry, duplicated or missing pag-

es.  It will be comprised of TIFF images with the docket/page and/or document/page 

number of poor quality image for Gila county to inspect. 

 
o Phase 2 Image Format – images will be cropped, inspected and indexed by refer-

ences to document/page, docket/page number.  Both JPEG and TIFF files will be 

stored on USB hard drive. 

 
 Phase 3 

 

o Image Enhancements – images listed on the poor image report will be enhanced and 

re-approved by Gila County.  The entire and/or any specific part of the image will be 

enhanced to the most legible image possible. 

 

o Rescanning – if at any time during the process, an image needs to rescanned it will be 

at no cost to the county. 

 
o Phase 3 Image Format – all final images and indexes will be formatted for accurate 

importing into the official Gila County Recording System, Eagle – Tyler Technologies.  

 
o USB Hard Drives - All formatted images will be copied onto 2 sets of external hard 

drives and delivered to Gila County.  

 
 

 

 

 

 



Request for Proposal No. 042815 Document Scan Conversion for the Gila County Recorder’s Office Page 5 
 

 

 

 

REPORTING OF UNAUTHORIZED DISCLOSURES OR MISUSE OF COVERED DATA AND INFOR-
MATION 

Contractor, within one week of discovery, shall report to Gila County any use or disclosure of data not 
authorized by this Contract or in writing by Gila County or its representative.  Contractor shall identi-
fy: (i) the nature of the unauthorized use or disclosure, (ii) the data used or disclosed, (iii) who made 
the unauthorized use or received the unauthorized disclosure, (iv) what the Contractor has done or 
shall do to mitigate any deleterious effect of the unauthorized use or disclosure, and (v) what correc-
tive action Contractor has taken or shall take to prevent future similar unauthorized use or disclo-
sure.  Contractor shall provide such other information, including a written report, as reasonably re-
quested by Gila County at no additional cost to Gila County. 

 

MAINTENANCE OF THE SECURITY OF ELECTRONIC INFORMATION 

Contractor shall develop, implement, maintain and use appropriate administrative, technical and 
physical security measures to preserve the confidentiality, integrity and availability of all electroni-
cally maintained or transmitted data received from, or on behalf of Gila County or its representatives.  
These measures will be extended by contract to all subcontractors used by the Contractor. 
 
Contractor shall not make any changes or modifications to the security measures or confidentiality of 
Gila County data without Gila County’s prior written consent. 

 

HANDLING OF DATA 

Contractor will handle the data with the understanding that (i) only Authorized Persons will have 
access to the data and (ii) such persons shall not divulge, publish, or otherwise disclose, orally or in 
writing, data or use the data except as specifically provided in this Contract. 

 

OWNERSHIP 

As between the Contractor and Gila County, all data provided by Gila County belongs to Gila County.  
Notwithstanding anything to the contrary herein, Gila County grants the Contractor an unlimited li-
cense to use all Gila County data, for the purpose and uses set forth in this Contract.  Contractor re-
tains all rights to and ownership of all Contractor properties, facilities, products and services, includ-
ing, without limitation, all software, web sites, servers, plug-ins, and all intellectual property.  Noth-
ing contained in this Contract shall give Gila County any right of audit or any right to enter upon, or 
interfere with, any of the Contractor’s properties, servers or systems, or to demand any segregation 
of data except as, and to the extent, expressly provided in this Agreement.  

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 



Request for Proposal No. 042815 Document Scan Conversion for the Gila County Recorder’s Office Page 6 
 

 
 

CONFIDENTIALITY 

The parties acknowledge and agree that, as a result of negotiating, entering into and performing this 
Contract, each party (the “Receiving Party”) has and will have access to certain confidential infor-
mation (“Confidential Information”) of the other party (the “Disclosing Party”).  To the extent permit-
ted by Arizona law, “Confidential Information” means all information provided by the Disclosing Par-
ty to the Receiving Party hereunder that is (i) proprietary and/or non-public information related to 
the past, present and future business activities of the Disclosing Party, its subsidiaries, and its affili-
ates; (ii) information relating to the Disclosing Party’s business plans, financial information, methods, 
processes, code, data, information technology, network designs, passwords, and sign-on codes; 
and/or (iii) any other information that is designated as confidential by the Disclosing Party, when it 
represents trade secrets under Arizona law.   
 
Confidential information does not include information that is or was, at the time of disclosure: (i) 
generally known or available to the public; (ii) received by Receiving Party from a third party; (iii) 
already in Receiving Party’s possession prior to the date of receipt from Disclosing Party; (iv) inde-
pendently developed by the Receiving Party provided in each case that such information was not ob-
tained by the Receiving Party as a result of any unauthorized or wrongful act or omission, or breach 
of this Agreement, or breach of any legal, ethical or fiduciary obligation owned to the Disclosing Party 
or (v) required by law or a court decision to be disclosed as public information. 
 
At all times the Receiving Party shall (i) use the same standard of care to protect the confidential in-
formation as it uses to protect its own confidential information of a similar nature, but not less than a 
commercially reasonable standard of care, (ii) not use the Disclosing Party’s Confidential Information 
other than as necessary to perform its obligations under this Agreement, (iii) not disclose, distribute, 
or disseminate the Confidential Information any third party (except to Gila County’s identified repre-
sentatives), and (iv) disclose the Disclosing Party’s Confidential Information to its Representatives on 
a ‘need to know’ basis.   

 

INQUIRIES 

 
Requests for additional information relating to this RFP should be directed to Jeannie Sgroi, Con-
tracts Administrator at (928) 402-8612, or emailed to jsgroi@gilacountyaz.gov.   Responses will be 
sent out to all plan holders in the form of an addendum. 

 

Any correspondence related to a Request for Proposals should refer to the appropriate Request for 
Proposals number, page, and paragraph number.  However, the Contractor must not place the Re-
quest for Proposal number on the outside of an envelope containing questions since such an enve-
lope may be identified as a sealed Proposal and may not be opened until after the official Request for 
Proposal due date and time.  Questions received after 3:00 PM, June 12, 2015, will not be answered.    

 

Only questions answered by formal written addenda will be binding.  Oral and other interpretations 
or clarifications will be without legal effect. 
 

 

 

 

 

 

mailto:jsgroi@gilacountyaz.gov


Request for Proposal No. 042815 Document Scan Conversion for the Gila County Recorder’s Office Page 7 
 

 
INSTRUCTIONS TO OFFERORS 

 
Important:  Exhibit “A”, Instructions to Bidders and Exhibit “B”, Bidders Award Agreement, are basic 
content to Gila County Bid packages.  Individual bids may require different language for instructions 
and award agreements.  Where applicable, such changes will appear in Exhibit “C”, Minimum Product 
Specifications and Information and taken precedence over the language appearing in Exhibits “A & 
B”. 
 
 

EXHIBIT “A” INSTRUCTIONS TO BIDDERS 

Preparation of Sealed Proposal 

A. Sealed Proposals will be received by the Gila County Finance Department, from individuals and 
Contractors to deliver the product(s), goods and services contained to establish a contract for 
specified locations within Gila County.  The County seeks sealed Proposals only from qualified, 
experienced Contractors able to provide services which are, in all respects, responsive to the 
specifications.  All Proposals shall be on the forms provided in this Request for Sealed Proposal 
package.  It is permissible to copy these forms if required, but copies must have original signa-
tures. 
 

B. Before submitting the Proposal and Forms each Contractor shall familiarize itself with the Scope 
of Work, laws, regulations and other factors affecting performance of work.  It shall carefully cor-
relate its observations with requirements of the Contract and otherwise satisfy itself of the ex-
pense and difficulties attending the performance of the work.  The submission of a Proposal will 
constitute a representation of compliance by the Contractor.  There will be no subsequent finan-
cial adjustment, other than that provided for by the Contract, for lack of such familiarization. 

 
C. Contractors must complete the Proposal and all forms provided in this Request for Proposal 

package in full, original signature in ink, by the person(s) authorized to sign the Proposal and to 
be submitted at the time of bid, and made a part of this contract.  The County will use the Pro-
posal and Qualifications Form in evaluating the capacity of Contractor to perform the Scope of 
Services as set forth in the Contract.  Failure of any Contractor to complete and submit the Price 
Sheet and Signature/Offer Page and all required forms at time and place of opening shall be 
grounds for automatic disqualification of the Contractor from further consideration. 

 
D. The names of all persons authorized to sign the Proposal must also be legibly printed below the 

signature. Evidence of the authority of the person signing shall be furnished. 
 
E. The full name of each person or company interested in the Request for Proposal shall be listed on 

the Proposal. 
 
F. No alterations in Proposals, or in the printed forms therefore, by erasures, interpolations, or oth-

erwise will be acceptable unless each such alteration is signed or initialed by the Contractor; if in-
itialed, the County may require the Contractor to identify any alteration so initialed. 

 

 

 

 

 

 



Request for Proposal No. 042815 Document Scan Conversion for the Gila County Recorder’s Office Page 8 
 

 
 
Exhibit “A” (continued)….. 

 

Amendments 

Any addendum issued as a result of any change in this Request for Sealed Proposal must be acknowl-
edged by all Contractors in the following manner: 
 

1. Completion of the Bidder Checklist & Addenda Acknowledgment form, page 30. 

Failure to indicate receipt of addenda in the above manner may result in a Proposal being rejected as 
non-responsive.   
 
 

Offer & Acceptance Period 
In order to allow for an adequate evaluation, the County requires an offer in response to this solicita-
tion to be valid and irrevocable for ninety (90) days after the proposal due date and time. 
 
Discussions 

The County reserves the right to conduct discussion with offerors for the purpose of eliminating mi-
nor irregularities, informalities, or apparent clerical mistakes in the proposal in order to clarify an 
offer and assure full understanding of, and responsiveness to, solicitation requirements. 
 

Public Record 

All proposals submitted in response to this Request for Proposals shall become the property of the 
County and shall become a matter of public record available for review after contract award notifica-
tion. 
 
Proposal results ARE NOT provided in response to telephone or written inquires.  A tabulation of 
proposals received is on file in the Gila County Board of Supervisors Office, and Gila County Website, 
and available for review after contract award. 
 

Late Proposals 

Any proposal received later than the date and time specified on the Notice of Request for Proposal 
will not be considered. 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 



Request for Proposal No. 042815 Document Scan Conversion for the Gila County Recorder’s Office Page 9 
 

 
 
Exhibit “A” (continued)….. 

 
 
Submittal Proposal Format 

It is required that the proposal be submitted in triplicate (3), all with original signatures on all re-
quired RFP documents.  The County will not be liable for any cost incident to the preparation of Pro-
posal, materials, reproductions, presentations, copy-right infringements, etc.  It is permissible to copy 
these forms if required.  Facsimiles or mailgrams shall not be considered.  Failure to include all re-
quired documents, all with original signatures, may invalidate the bid. 

 
1. By signature in the offer section of the Offer and Acceptance page 31, Contractor certifies: 

A. The submission of the proposal did not involve collusion or other anti-competitive prac-
tices. 

B. The Contractor has not given, offered to give, nor intends to give at any time hereafter, 
any economic opportunity, future employment, gift, loan, gratuity, special discount, trip, 
favor, or service to a public servant in connection with the submitted offer. 
 

C. In order to conserve resources, reduce procurement costs, improve timely acquisition 
and cost of supplies and to improve efficiency and economy of procurement, any political 
subdivision,  County, City, Town, etc., of the State of Arizona, will be allowed by the Con-
tractor awarded the contract to provide the same services, at the same prices stated in 
the Proposal.  Delivery charges may differentiate depending on geographical location. 

 
2. Proposals submitted early may be modified or withdrawn by notice to the party receiving pro-

posals at the place and prior to the time designated for receipts of Proposals. 
 

3. The County is not responsible for any Contractor’s errors or omissions.  Negligence in prepar-
ing an offer confers no right to the Contractor unless the Contractor discovers and corrects 
such errors prior to the Proposal deadline. 

 
 
The Proposal shall be submitted in a sealed envelope as follows: 

1. A minimum of Three (3) copies, all with original signatures shall be provided by the bidder.   

2. The bidder’s company name shall be written on the outside front of the sealed envelope. 

3. The Proposal Title “Document Scan Conversion for the Gila County Recorder’s Office”, RFP 

No., “042815”, Date “June 17, 2015”, and time “11:00 AM” of Proposal opening shall be 

written on the outside of the sealed envelope.   

4. The Bidder shall assume full responsibility for timely delivery at the location designated in the 

Notice.  Late deliveries will not be considered for award. 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 



Request for Proposal No. 042815 Document Scan Conversion for the Gila County Recorder’s Office Page 10 
 

 
 

 
 

GENERAL TERMS AND CONDITIONS 

 

Award of Contract   

1. The Gila County Board of Supervisors reserves the right to award the Proposal which is 
deemed to be in the best interest and most advantageous to the County of Gila. 

 
a.   Notwithstanding any or other provisions of the RFP, the County reserves the right to:  

1.   Waive any immaterial defects or informalities; or 
2.   Reject any or all Proposals; or portions thereof; or 
3.   Reissue a Request for Proposal. 

 
2. It is the responsibility of the Gila County Board of Supervisors to let the County contracts to 

the lowest, responsive, most qualified, and responsible Contractor.  To ensure that all Con-
tractors are experienced, reasonably equipped and adequately financed to meet their con-
tractual obligations, a determination of responsibility shall be made by the Gila County Board 
of Supervisors prior to contract award. 

 
3. Further, the County reserves the right to reject the Proposal of any Contractor who has previ-

ously failed to perform adequately after having once been awarded a prior Proposal for 
providing services similar in nature. 

 
4. All submitted forms provided in this Request for Proposal will be reviewed by the Gila County 

Attorney and Gila County Board of Supervisors. 
 

5. Those Contractors who, in the opinion of the Gila County Board of Supervisors, are best quali-
fied and whose Proposals are most advantageous to the County may be invited to appear be-
fore the Board for an oral review. 

 
6. The apparent successful Contractor shall sign and file with the County, within ten (10) days 

after Notice of Intent to Award, all documents necessary to successfully execute the contract. 
 

Protests 

Only other Contractors who have submitted a bid proposal for this RFP have the right to protest.  A 
protest of an award must be filed within ten (10) days after the award by the Board of Supervisors.  A 
protest must be in writing and must include the following: 
 

A. Name, address and telephone number of the protester. 
B. Signature of the protester or its representative, and evidence of authority to sign. 
C. Identification of the contract and the solicitation or contract number. 
D. Detailed statement of the legal and factual grounds of protest including copies of relevant 

documents. 
E. The form of relief requested. 

 
All protests shall be sent to the attention of the Gila County Board of Supervisors, 1400 East Ash 
Street, Globe, Arizona  85501. 
 

 



Request for Proposal No. 042815 Document Scan Conversion for the Gila County Recorder’s Office Page 11 
 

 

 
General Terms and Conditions (continued)….. 

 

Laws and Ordinances 

This agreement shall be enforced under the laws of the State of Arizona and Gila County.  Contractor 
shall maintain in current status all Federal, State and Local licenses and permits required for the op-
eration of the business conducted by the Contractor.  The Contractor shall comply with the applicable 
provisions of the Americans with Disabilities Act (Public Law 101-336, 42 U.S.C. 12101-12213) and 
applicable federal regulations under the act. 
 
 

EXHIBIT “B” BIDDER AWARD AGREEMENT 

This exhibit shall serve as the contract agreement to any Contractor, their agents, subcontractors 
and/or representatives, awarded this or any portion of this contract by the County, by submitting 
Proposals to this or any other solicitation requiring sealed Proposals, does hereby agree to the fol-
lowing provisions.  Proof of acceptance of these provisions will be the Contractor’s signature(s) ap-
pearing on page 31, Offer and Acceptance Page, and Bidders Qualification and Certification Form pages 
23-24. 

 

Overcharges by Antitrust Violations 

The County maintains that, in actual practice, overcharges resulting from antitrust violations are 
borne by the purchaser.  Therefore, to the extent permitted by law, the Contractor hereby assigns to 
the County any and all claims for such overcharges as to the goods or services used to fulfill the con-
tract. 
 

Authority to Contract 

This contract is based upon the Request for Proposal, Attached Exhibits and Forms, issued by the 
County and the offer submitted by the Contractor in response to the RFP.  The offer shall substantial-
ly conform to the terms, conditions, specifications and other requirements set forth within the text of 
the RFP and attached exhibits.  All other conditions, specifications and other requirements set forth 
within the text of the RFP, attached exhibits and forms are incorporated by this reference into this 
contract.  The county reserves the right to clarify any contractual terms with the concurrence of the 
Contractor; however, any substantial non-conformity in the offer, as determined by the County At-
torney, shall be deemed non-responsive and the offer rejected.  The contract and incorporated RFP 
with attached exhibits and forms shall contain the entire agreement between Gila County and the 
Contractor relating to these requirements and shall prevail over any and all previous agreements, 
contracts, proposals, negotiations, purchase orders, or master agreement in any form.  The contract 
activity is issued under the authority of the Gila County Manager, after the Gila County Board of Su-
pervisors approves the award.  No alteration of any portion of the contract, any items or services 
awarded, or any other agreement that is based upon this contract may be made without express writ-
ten approval of the Gila County Board of Supervisors in the form of an official contract amendment.  
Any attempt to alter any documents on the part of the Contractor or any agency is a violation of the 
County Procurement Code.  Any such action is subject to the legal and contractual remedies available 
to the County inclusive, but not limited to, contract cancellation, suspension and/or debarment of the 
Contractor. 

 

 

 



Request for Proposal No. 042815 Document Scan Conversion for the Gila County Recorder’s Office Page 12 
 

 

Exhibit “B” (continued)….. 

 
Independent Contractor 

Contractor is an independent contractor of the County.  Contractor represents that he has or will se-
cure, at his own expense, all personnel required in performing the services under this contract. Such 
personnel shall not be employees of or have any contractual relationship with the County.  All per-
sonnel engaged in work under this contract shall be fully qualified and shall be authorized or permit-
ted under State and local law to perform such services.  Contractor warrants that he has obtained or 
will obtain Worker’s Compensation Insurance for his employees working on this contract and that 
any subcontractors will likewise obtain Worker’s Compensation Insurance for their employees work-
ing on this contract.  It is further agreed by Contractor that he shall obey all state and federal statutes, 
rules, and regulations which are applicable to provisions of the services called for herein.  Neither 
Contractor nor any employee of the Contractor shall be deemed an officer, employee, or agent of the 
County. 
 

Contract Amendments 

The contract shall be modified only by a written contract amendment signed by the Gila County 
Board of Supervisors and persons duly authorized to enter into contracts on behalf of the Contractor. 

 

Contract Default 

A. The County, by written notice of default to the Contractor, may terminate the whole or any 
part of this contract in any one of the following circumstances: 

 
 

1. If  the Contractor fails to make delivery of the supplies or to perform the services within 
the times specified; or 
 

2. If the Contractor fails to perform any of the other provisions of this contract; and fails to 
remedy the situation within a period of ten (10) days after receipt of notice. 

 
B. In the event the County terminates this contract in whole or part, the County may procure 

supplies or services similar to those terminated, and the Contractor shall be liable to the 
County for any excess costs for such similar supplies or services. 

 

Right to Assurance 

Whenever one party to this contract in good faith has reason to question the other party’s intent to 
perform, the other party may demand that the other party give a written assurance of this intent to 
perform.  In the event that a demand is made and no written assurance is given within five (5) days, 
the demanding party may treat this failure as an anticipatory repudiation of this contract. 
 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 



Request for Proposal No. 042815 Document Scan Conversion for the Gila County Recorder’s Office Page 13 
 

 

 
Exhibit “B” (continued)…. 

 

Costs and Payments 

 Payment:  Payments shall comply with the requirements of A.R.S. Title 35 and 41, Net 30 days.  
Upon receipt and acceptance of goods and services, the Contractor shall submit a complete and 
accurate invoice for payment from the County within thirty (30) days.  Invoices may be submit-
ted monthly, or bi-monthly, for services performed under this contract. 

 
 Payment of Taxes:  The Contractor shall be responsible for paying all applicable taxes. 
 
 Tax Indemnification:  Contractor and all subcontractors shall pay all Federal, state and local taxes 

applicable to its operation and any persons employed by the Contractor.  Contractor shall, and 
require all subcontractors to hold the County harmless from any responsibility for taxes, damag-
es and interest, if applicable, contributions required under Federal, and/or state and local laws 
and regulations any other costs including transaction privilege taxes, unemployment compensa-
tion insurance, Social Security and Worker’s Compensation. 

 
 IRS W9 Form:  In order to receive payment the Contractor shall have a current IRS W9 Form on 

file with the County unless not required by law.   
 
Note:  If County receives a Preliminary Lien Notice from a subcontractor the Contractor will provide 
Lien Waivers prior to Contractor receiving payment. 
 

Co-op Use of Contract – Intergovernmental Purchasing 

Gila County has entered into an active purchasing agreement with other political subdivisions, cities, 
and towns of the State of Arizona in order to conserve resources, reduce procurement costs and im-
prove timely acquisition and cost of supplies, equipment and services.  The Contractor to whom this 
contract is awarded may be requested by other parties of said interactive purchasing agreements to 
extend to those parties the right to purchase supplies, equipment and services provided by the Con-
tractor under this contract, pursuant to the terms and conditions stated herein.  Any such usage by 
other entities must be in accord with the rules and regulations of the respective entity and the ap-
proval of the Contractor. 
 

Cancellation of County Contracts 

This contract is subject to the cancellation provisions of A.R.S. §38-511. 
 

Termination of Contract 

The County, with or without cause, may terminate this contract at any time by mutual written con-
sent, or by giving thirty (30) days written notice to you.  The County at its convenience, by written 
notice, may terminate this contract, in whole or in part.  If this contract is terminated, the County 
shall be liable only for payment under the payment provisions of this contract for the services ren-
dered and accepted material received by the County before the effective date of termination. 
 

 

 

 

 



Request for Proposal No. 042815 Document Scan Conversion for the Gila County Recorder’s Office Page 14 
 

 

 

Exhibit “B” (continued)…. 

 
The County reserves the right to cancel the whole or any part of this contract due to failure of the 
Contractor to carry out any term, promise, or condition of the contract.  The County will issue a writ-
ten ten (10) day notice of default to Contractor for acting or failing to act as in any of the following: 
 

1. In the opinion of the County, the Contractor fails to perform adequately the stipulations, 
conditions or services/specifications required in the contract. 
 

2. In the opinion of the County, the Contractor attempts to impose on the County material 
products, or workmanship, which is of unacceptable quality.  

 
3. Contractor fails to furnish the required service and/or product within the time stipulated in 

the contract. 
 

4. In the opinion of the County, the Contractor fails to make progress in the performance of 
the requirements of the contract and/or give the County a positive indication that Contrac-
tor will not or cannot perform to the requirements of the contract. 

 
Each payment obligation of the County created hereby is conditioned upon the availability of County, 
State and Federal funds, which are appropriated or allocated for the payment of such an obligation.   
 
If funds are not allocated by the County and available for the continuance of service herein contem-
plated, the contract period for the service may be terminated by the County at the end of the period 
for which funds are available.  The County shall notify the Contractor at the earliest possible time 
which service may be affected by a shortage of funds.  No penalty shall accrue to the County in the 
event this provision is exercised, and the County shall not be obligated or liable for any future pay-
ments due or for any damages as a result of termination under this paragraph. 
 

Force Majeure 

Except for payment of sums due, neither party shall be liable to the other nor deemed in default un-
der this Contract if and to the extent that such party’s performance of this Contract is prevented by 
reason of Force Majeure.  The term “Force Majeure” means an occurrence that is beyond the control 
of the party affected and occurs without its fault or negligence.  Force Majeure shall not include late 
performance by a subcontractor unless the delay arises out of a Force Majeure occurrence in accord-
ance with this Force Majeure term and conditions. 
 
If either party is delayed at any time in the progress of the work by Force Majeure, the delayed party 
shall notify the other party in writing of such delay, as soon as is practical, of the commencement 
thereof and shall specify the causes of such delay in such notice.  Such notice shall be hand-delivered 
or mailed certified-return receipt and shall make a specific reference to this article, thereby invoking 
its provisions.  The delayed party shall cause such delay to cease as soon as practicable and shall noti-
fy the other party in writing when it has done so.  The time of completion shall be extended by con-
tract modification for a period of time equal to the time that results or effects of such delay prevent 
the delayed party from performing in accordance with this Contract. 
 

 

 



Request for Proposal No. 042815 Document Scan Conversion for the Gila County Recorder’s Office Page 15 
 

 

  

Exhibit “B” (continued)…. 
 

Indemnification Clause 

Contractor shall indemnify, defend, save and hold harmless the County of Gila and its officers, offi-
cials, agents, and employees (hereinafter referred to as “Indemnitee”) from and against any and all 
claims, actions, liabilities, damages, losses, or expenses (including court costs, attorneys’ fees, and 
costs of claim processing, investigation and litigation) (hereinafter referred to as “Claims”) for bodily 
injury or personal injury (including death), or loss or damage to tangible or intangible property 
caused, or alleged to be caused, in whole or in part, by the negligent or willful acts or omissions of 
Contractor or any of its owners, officers, directors, agents, employees or subcontractors.  This in-
demnity includes any claim or amount arising out of or recovered under the Workers’ Compensation 
Law or arising out of the failure of such contractor to conform to any federal, state or local law, stat-
ute, ordinance, rule, regulation or court decree.  It is the specific intention of the parties that the In-
demnitee shall, in all instances, except for Claims arising solely from the negligent or willful acts or 
omissions of the Indemnitee, be indemnified by Contractor from and against any and all claims.  It is 
agreed that Contractor will be responsible for primary loss investigation, defense and judgment costs 
where this indemnification is applicable.  In consideration of the award of this contract, the Contrac-
tor agrees to waive all rights of subrogation against the County, its officers, officials, agents and em-
ployees for losses arising from the work performed by the Contractor for the County. 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 



Request for Proposal No. 042815 Document Scan Conversion for the Gila County Recorder’s Office Page 16 
 

 

 

 

 
MINIMUM SPECIFICATIONS 

 
EXHIBIT “C” MINIMUM SPECIFICATIONS – PRODUCT SPECIFICATIONS 

It is the intent of this Invitation for Proposals to enter into a contract with a qualified Contractor to 
provide document scan conversion services for the Gila County Recorder’s Office. 
 

General Purpose 

1. All product specifications are minimum.   
 
2. Contractor should have adequate manufacturing/stocking facilities to serve the needs of Gila 

County. 
 
3. All Proposals must represent the entire package.  Partial awards will not be made unless other-

wise stated in the Proposal specifications. 
 
4. Contractor shall review its Proposal submission to assure the following requirements are met. 

a. One (1) original and two (2) copies, total of three (3), all with original signatures shall 

be submitted 

b. Qualification and Certification Form  

c. Price Sheet  

d. References List  

e. No Collusion Certification  

f. Intentions Concerning Subcontracting  

g. Legal Arizona Workers Act Compliance  

h. Bidder’s Checklist & Addenda Acknowledgment   

i. Offer and Acceptance Page   

j. Background Investigation Authorization 

k. W9 

 

Term and Renewal 
The term of the Contract shall commence upon award and remain in effect for a period of one (1) 
year, unless terminated, canceled or extended as otherwise provided herein.  The Contractor agrees 
that the County shall have the right, at its sole option, to renew the Contract for three (3) more addi-
tional one-year periods or portions thereof.  In the event the County exercises such rights, all terms, 
conditions, and provisions of the original contract, and any amendments issued during the term of 
the contract, shall remain the same and apply during the renewal period with the possible exception 
of price and/or minor scope additions and and/or deletions. 
 

Price Adjustment 

The County may review a fully documented request for a price increase only after the Contract has 
been in effect for one (1) year.  A price increase adjustment shall only be considered at the time of a 
contract extension and shall be a factor in the extension review process.  The Board of Supervisors 
shall determine whether the requested Contract price increase or an alternate option is in the best 
interest of the County.  Any agreed upon Contract price changes will be applied to each specific loca-
tion under the contract and documented on the renewal amendment as requested. 



Request for Proposal No. 042815 Document Scan Conversion for the Gila County Recorder’s Office Page 17 
 

 

 

Exhibit “C” (continued)…. 
 
Evaluation of Proposal  
Award shall be made to the responsible Offeror whose proposal is determined to be the most advan-
tageous to the County based upon the evaluation criteria listed below.  The evaluation factors are 
listed in their relative order of importance and percentage weight. 
 

a.    Cost (50%) 
b.    Conformity to scope and ability to complete the project in a way that will safely 

   preserve the records in a quality manner (50%) 
 
Negotiations with Individual Contractors 
 Gila County may establish procedures and schedules for conducting Negotiations.  Disclosure of a 

Contractors Price or any information derived from competing Proposal Prices or any information 
derived from competing Proposals is prohibited.   

 
a.    Any Response to a request for Clarification of a Proposal shall be in writing.   
b.    Gila County shall keep a record of all Negotiations. 

 
 For the purposes of conducting Negotiations with Contractors, Gila County may use any of the 

following methods that, in their judgment, best meets the unique requirements. 
 

a. Concurrent Negotiations:  Negotiations may be conducted concurrently with Responsible 
Contractors for the purpose of determining source selection and/or Contract Award.  

 
b. Exclusive Negotiations:  A determination may be made by the Finance Director to enter 

into exclusive Negotiations with the Responsible Contractor whose Proposal is deter-
mined in the selection process to be most advantageous to the County. 

 
 Exclusive Negotiations may be conducted subsequent to concurrent Negotiations or may be con-

ducted without requiring previous concurrent Negotiations.  
 

a. A determination to conduct exclusive Negotiations shall not constitute a Contract Award 
nor shall it confer any property rights to the successful Contractor.   

 
b. If exclusive Negotiations are conducted and an agreement is not reached, the County may 

enter into exclusive Negotiations with the next highest rank Contractor without the need 
to repeat the formal Solicitation process. 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 



Request for Proposal No. 042815 Document Scan Conversion for the Gila County Recorder’s Office Page 18 
 

 



Request for Proposal No. 042815 Document Scan Conversion for the Gila County Recorder’s Office Page 19 
 

 
 

INSURANCE REQUIREMENTS 
 

Contractor and subcontractors shall procure and maintain until all of their obligations have been dis-
charged, including any warranty periods under this Contract are satisfied, insurance against claims 
for injury to persons or damage to property which may arise from or in connection with the perfor-
mance of the work hereunder by the Contractor, his agents, representatives, employees or subcon-
tractors.   
 
The insurance requirements herein are minimum requirements for this Contract and in no way limit 
the indemnity covenants contained in this Contract.  The County in no way warrants that the mini-
mum limits contained herein are sufficient to protect the Contractor from liabilities that might arise 
out of the performance of the work under this contract by the Contractor, his agents, representatives, 
employees or subcontractors and Contractor is free to purchase additional insurance as may be de-
termined necessary.  The Contractor shall assess its own risk and if it deems appropriate and/or 
prudent, maintain higher limits and/or broader coverages.  The Contractor is not relieved of any lia-
bility or other obligations assumed or pursuant to the Agreement by reason of its failure to obtain or 
maintain insurance in sufficient amounts, duration, or types.  Additional insured coverage shall be on 
a primary and non-contributory basis.  

 
 
A. MINIMUM SCOPE AND LIMITS OF INSURANCE:  Contractor shall provide coverage with limits 

of liability not less than those stated below. 
 
 1. Commercial General Liability – Occurrence Form 

Policy shall include bodily injury, property damage and broad form contractual liability cov-
erage. 
 General Aggregate $2,000,000 
 Each Occurrence $1,000,000 

                            
The policy shall name Gila County, Gila County’s Board of Supervisors, employees, its 
representatives and agents as additional insured with respect to all operations and re-
lated work and shall provide that all insurance applies separately to each insured 
against whom a claim is made or suit is brought.  The additional insureds shall be added 
under an endorsement or older edition dates and attached to the Certificate of Insur-
ance. 
 
Gila County requires occurrence coverage.  The Certificates should be marked “occur-
rence.”  If there is no marked “occurrence”, we require the notation “occurrence form” 
in the Special Conditions box. 

 
 

2. Products and Completed Operations Liability 
 Products – Completed Operations Aggregate $2,000,000 
 Each Occurrence $1,000,000 

 
 
 
 
 



Request for Proposal No. 042815 Document Scan Conversion for the Gila County Recorder’s Office Page 20 
 

Insurance Provisions (continued)….. 

 
 

3. Umbrella or Excess Liability 
 Each Occurrence $1,000,000 
 Aggregate providing excess liability over the General  $1,000,000 

Liability, Auto Liability and Employers Liability 

 

4. Cyber Data Coverage 
 General Aggregate $4,000,000 
 Each Occurrence Limit  $2,000,000 

The policy shall cover professional misconduct or lack of ordinary skill for those posi-
tions defined in the Scope of Work/Specifications of this Agreement. 
 

Vendor shall maintain such insurance for an additional period of three (3) years follow-
ing termination of the Agreement. 
The insurance should provide coverage for the following risks: 
 
A. Liability arising from theft, dissemination and/or use of confidential information (a 

defined term including but not limited to bank account, credit card account, person-
al information such as name, address, social security numbers, etc. information) 
stored or transmitted in electronic form. 

B. Network Security Liability arising from the unauthorized access to, use of or tam-
pering with computer systems including hacker attacks, inability of an authorized 
third party, to gain access to the Vendor’s services including denial of service, un-
less caused by a mechanical or electronic failure.  

 

5. Automobile Liability 
  Bodily Injury and Property Damage for any owned, hired, and non-owned vehicles used in 

the performance of this Contract. 
  Combined Single Limit (CSL) $1,000,000 

a. The policy shall be endorsed to include the following additional insured language: "The 
County of Gila shall be named as an additional insured with respect to liability 
arising out of the activities performed by, or on behalf of the Contractor, includ-
ing automobiles owned, leased, hired or borrowed by the Contractor". 

 
 

6. Professional Errors and Omissions Coverage 
 General Aggregate $4,000,000 
 Each Occurrence Limit  $2,000,000 

 

7. Worker's Compensation and Employers' Liability 
 Workers' Compensation Statutory 
 Employers' Liability  

 Each Accident $1,000,000 
 Disease – Each Employee $1,000,000 
 Disease – Policy Limit $1,000,000 

This coverage must include, at a minimum, statutory coverage for states in which em-
ployees are in engaging in work.  No excluded positions will be allowed. Vendor agrees 
to waive subrogation against Gila County, Gila County’s Board of Supervisors, employ-
ees, its representatives and agents. 



Request for Proposal No. 042815 Document Scan Conversion for the Gila County Recorder’s Office Page 21 
 

  

 
Insurance Provisions (continued)…. 

 
B. ADDITIONAL INSURANCE REQUIREMENTS:  The policies shall include, or be endorsed to in-

clude, the following provisions: 
1. On insurance policies where the County of Gila is named as an additional insured, the Coun-

ty of Gila shall be an additional insured to the full limits of liability purchased by the Con-
tractor even if those limits of liability are in excess of those required by this Contract. 

2. Before commencing services, all legal entities referenced above must be individually listed 
on the certificate of insurance as an additional insured for liability coverage. 

3. Contractor must maintain insurance coverage throughout the term of the Contract.  Failure 
to maintain coverage throughout the term shall be considered a breach of Contract. 

4. Contractor shall require all of its subcontractors and their respective sub-subcontractors to 
carry insurance coverage that meets these same insurance requirements or insure the ac-
tivities of subcontractors in the Vendor’s own policy. 

5. Contractor will notify Gila County of any material changes (including cancellation) to poli-
cies and endorsements.  The certificate of insurance must be mailed or faxed to Jeannie 
Sgroi, jsgroi@gilacountyaz.gov. 

6. The Contractor's insurance coverage shall be primary insurance and non-contributory with 
respect to all other available sources. 

7. Coverage provided by the Contractor shall not be limited to the liability assumed under the 
indemnification provisions of this Contract. 

 

C. NOTICE OF CANCELLATION:  Each insurance policy required by the insurance provisions of 
this Contract shall provide the required coverage and shall not be suspended, voided, canceled, 
reduced in coverage or endorsed to lower limits except after thirty (30) days prior written no-
tice has been given to the County.  Such notice shall be sent directly to Gila County Purchas-
ing, 1400 E. Ash St., Globe, AZ 85501, and shall be sent by certified mail, return receipt re-
quested. 

 
D. ACCEPTABILITY OF INSURERS:  Insurance is to be placed with insurers duly licensed or ap-

proved unlicensed companies in the state of Arizona and with an “A.M. Best” rating of not less 
than A- Class VII.  The County in no way warrants that the above-required minimum insurer 
rating is sufficient to protect the Contractor from potential insurer insolvency. 

 
E. VERIFICATION OF COVERAGE:  Contractor shall furnish the County with certificates of insur-

ance (ACORD form or equivalent approved by the County) as required by this Contract.  The 
certificates for each insurance policy are to be signed by a person authorized by that insurer to 
bind coverage on its behalf. 

 
 All certificates and endorsements are to be received and approved by the County before 

work commences.  Each insurance policy required by this Contract must be in effect at or prior 
to commencement of work under this Contract and remain in effect for the duration of the pro-
ject.   

 
 Failure to maintain the insurance policies as required by this Contract or to provide evidence of 

renewal is a material breach of contract. 
 
    
 
 

mailto:jsgroi@gilacountyaz.gov


Request for Proposal No. 042815 Document Scan Conversion for the Gila County Recorder’s Office Page 22 
 

 
 
Insurance Provisions (continued)…. 

 
 
F. SUBCONTRACTORS:  Contractors’ certificate(s) shall include all subcontractors as additional 

insured’s under its policies or Contractor shall furnish to the County separate certificates and 
endorsements for each subcontractor.  All coverage’s for subcontractors shall be subject to the 
minimum requirements identified above. 

 
G. APPROVAL:  Any modification or variation from the insurance requirements in this Contract 

shall be made by the County Attorney, whose decision shall be final.  Such action will not re-
quire a formal Contract amendment, but may be made by administrative action. 

 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 



Request for Proposal No. 042815 Document Scan Conversion for the Gila County Recorder’s Office Page 23 
 

 
QUALIFICATION AND CERTIFICATION FORM 

 
 
This exhibit shall serve as a requirement to enable the evaluation team to assess the qualifications of 
Contractors under consideration for final award. 
 
The information may or may not be a determining factor in award. 
 
 
Contract Number 042815 Document Scan Conversion for the Gila County Recorder’s Office 
 
The applicant submitting this Proposal warrants the following: 
 
1. Name, Physical Address, E-Mail Address and Telephone Number of Principal Contractor: 

   ________________________________________________________________________________________________________ 

   ________________________________________________________________________________________________________ 

   ________________________________________________________________________________________________________ 
 

2. Has Contractor (under its present or any previous name) ever failed to complete a contract? 

________Yes    ________No.   If “Yes, give details, including the date, the contracting agency, and the 

reasons Contractor failed to perform in the narrative part of this Contract. 

 

3. Has Contractor (under its present or any previous name) ever been disbarred or prohibited 

from competing for a contract?  ________Yes   ________No.   If “Yes”, give details, including the date, 

the contracting agency, the reasons for the Contractors disqualification, and whether this dis-

qualification remains in effect in the narrative part of this Contract. 

 

4. Has a contracting agency ever terminated a contract with the Contractor prior to contract expi-

ration date (under your Contractor’s present or any previous name)?  ________Yes   ________No.   If 

“Yes”, give details including the date, the contracting agency, and the reasons Contractor was 

terminated in the narrative part of this Contract. 

 

5. CONTRACTOR  MUST ALSO PROVIDE AT LEAST THE FOLLOWING INFORMATION ALONG 

WITH THEIR PROPOSAL SUBMITTAL:   

a. A brief history of the Company. 

b. A Cost Proposal shall be submitted on the Price Sheet, attached herein and made a full 

part of this contract by this reference. 

c. A list of previous and current customers, which are considered identical or similar to 

the Scope of Services described herein, shall be submitted on the Reference List, at-

tached herein and made a full part of this contract by this reference. 

d. List the specific qualifications the Contractor has in supplying the specified services. 

e. A list of any subcontractors (if applicable) to be used in performing the service must ac-

company the Proposal.   

 
 



Request for Proposal No. 042815 Document Scan Conversion for the Gila County Recorder’s Office Page 24 
 

 
6. Contractor Experience Modifier (e-mod) Rating in Arizona:  

___________________________________________ 
   (If Applicable) 

A method the National Council on Compensation Insurance (NCCI) uses to measure a business’ 
computed loss ratio and determine a factor, which when multiplied by premium, can reward 
policyholders with lower losses.  E-mod rate may be a determining factor in bid award. 

 

7. Current Contractor Business License Number:  
___________________________________________________________ 

                    (If Applicable) 

 

8. Contractor must provide copies of all required Arizona Certifications and Licenses in perform-
ing the scope of services provided in this request for proposals. 

 

 

 
 
 
 
 
 

____________________________________________________________ 

       Signature of Authorized Representative 
 
 
               
       Printed Name 
 
       
                     ________________________________________________ 
       Title 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 

 

 



Request for Proposal No. 042815 Document Scan Conversion for the Gila County Recorder’s Office Page 25 
 

 

 

PRICE SHEET 

Please complete price sheet in its entirety for the services provided in RFP 042815 Document Scan 
Conversion for the Gila County Recorder’s Office. 
 
Contractor Name:  ____________________________________________________            Phone No.:  _____________________________ 

 

 
 

Description 
 

Cost 

 
Phase I 

 

 
    $ 

   
Phase II 

 
 

 
    $ 

 
Phase III 

 
 

 
    $ 

 
TOTAL COST  

   
   $ 

 
 

 
 

All applicable taxes shall be included in proposed amount. 
 
 
 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 



Request for Proposal No. 042815 Document Scan Conversion for the Gila County Recorder’s Office Page 26 
 

 
 

REFERENCES LIST 
 

References 

Please list a minimum of three (3) references for contracts of similar size and scope as this Request for Pro-
posals during the past twenty-four (24) months, in or as close to Gila County as possible.  Bidder may attach 
further reference information as necessary. 
 
 
1. Company Name:  _________________________________________________________________________________________________ 

Contact:  _________________________________________________________________________________________________ 

Phone:  ________________________     Address:  ____________________________________________________________ 

Job Length of Time:       _______________Months          _______________Years 

Job Description:  ________________________________________________________________________________________ 

________________________________________________________________________________________ 

________________________________________________________________________________________ 
 
 
2. Company Name:  _________________________________________________________________________________________________ 

Contact:  _________________________________________________________________________________________________ 

Phone:  ________________________     Address:  ____________________________________________________________ 

Job Length of Time:       _______________Months          _______________Years 

Job Description:  ________________________________________________________________________________________ 

________________________________________________________________________________________ 

________________________________________________________________________________________ 
 
 
3. Company Name:  _________________________________________________________________________________________________ 

Contact:  _________________________________________________________________________________________________ 

Phone:  ________________________     Address:  ____________________________________________________________ 

Job Length of Time:       _______________Months          _______________Years 

Job Description:  ________________________________________________________________________________________ 

________________________________________________________________________________________ 

________________________________________________________________________________________ 
 

 
 
 
        ____________________________________________________________ 

           Company Name 
 

 ____________________________________________________________ 
           Signature of Authorized Representative 
 
  ____________________________________________________________ 
           Title 

 



Request for Proposal No. 042815 Document Scan Conversion for the Gila County Recorder’s Office Page 27 
 

 
AFFIDAVIT BY CONTRACTOR 

CERTIFYING THAT THERE WAS NO COLLUSION 
IN BIDDING FOR CONTRACT 

 
STATE OF:                     ) 

)ss 
COUNTY OF:   ) 

 
___________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________                                                                     
(Name of Individual) 
 
being first duly sworn, deposes and says: 
 
That he/she is _______________________________________________________________________________________________________________ 
                                                                                                 (Title)  

of___________________________________________________________________________________________________________________ and 
                                                                                     (Name of Business) 

 
 
That he/she is bidding on Gila County BID NO. 042815 DOCUMENT SCAN CONVERSION FOR THE 

GILA COUNTY RECORDER’S OFFICE, GLOBE, AZ, and, 
 
 
 

That neither he/she nor anyone associated with the said  
 
_____________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________ 
                                                                                      (Name of Business) 
 
 
 
has, directly or indirectly entered into any agreement, participated in any collusion or otherwise taken any ac-
tion in restraint of free competitive bidding in connection with the above mentioned project. 
 

 

        __________________________________________________________ 
Name of Business 

 
__________________________________________________________  
By 

 
__________________________________________________________ 
Title 

 
 

 
 
Subscribed and sworn to before me this ______________ day of ____________________________, 20____________. 

 
______________________________________________________________                My Commission expires: 
Notary Public   
                ________________________________________________ 

 

 



Request for Proposal No. 042815 Document Scan Conversion for the Gila County Recorder’s Office Page 28 
 

 
 
 

CERTIFICATION:  INTENTIONS CONCERNING SUBCONTRACTING 
 
 
 At the time of the submission of bids for Request for Proposals No. 042815, Document Scan 
Conversion for the Gila County Recorder’s Office, my intention concerning subcontracting a portion 
of the work is as indicated below. 
 
 In indicating that it is my intention to subcontract a portion of the work, this will 
acknowledge that such subcontractor will be identified and approved by the Facilities Manager prior 
to award of the contract; and that documentation, such as copies of letters, requests for quotations, 
quotations, etc., substantiating the actions taken and the responses to such actions is on file and 
available for review. 

A list of any subcontractors (if applicable) to be used in performing the service must accom-
pany the Proposal response.  The list must include the subcontractors name, address, and phone 
number. 
 

Any subcontractor not listed with the bid must be approved by the County Facilities Manager 
prior to providing any work pursuant to this contract.  Further, contractor warrants that all subcon-
tractors will comply with all terms and conditions of this contract including but not limited to all in-
surance and worker’s compensation coverage provisions of this contract.  The County reserves the 
right to terminate the contract if the contractor fails to comply with the provisions of this certifica-
tion. 
 
 
 
 
 
     It is my intention to subcontract a portion of the work. 
 
     It is not my intention to subcontract a portion of the work. 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 ____________________________________________________________  

                 Name of Firm 
 

     ____________________________________________________________  
                     By: (Signature) 

 

     ____________________________________________________________  
                                                                                                 Title 
 
 



Request for Proposal No. 042815 Document Scan Conversion for the Gila County Recorder’s Office Page 29 
 

 
 

 
LEGAL ARIZONA WORKERS ACT COMPLIANCE 

 
Contractor hereby warrants that it will at all times during the term of this Contract  comply with all 
federal immigration laws applicable to Contractor’s employment of its employees, and with the re-
quirements of A.R.S. § 23-214 (A) (together the “State and Federal Immigration Laws”).  Contractor 
shall further ensure that each subcontractor who performs any work for Contractor under this con-
tract likewise complies with the State and Federal Immigration Laws. 
  
County shall have the right at any time to inspect the books and records of Contractor and any sub-
contractor in order to verify such party’s compliance with the State and Federal Immigration Laws.   
 
 Any breach of Contractor’s or any subcontractor’s warranty of compliance with the State and Federal 
Immigration Laws, or of any other provision of this section, shall be deemed to be a material breach 
of this Contract subjecting Contractor to penalties up to and including suspension or termination of 
this Contract. If the breach is by a subcontractor, and the subcontract is suspended or terminated as a 
result, Contractor shall be required to take such steps as may be necessary to either self-perform the 
services that would have been provided under the subcontract or retain a replacement subcontractor 
as soon as possible so as not to delay delivery of services.   
 
 Contractor shall advise each subcontractor of County’s rights, and the subcontractor’s obligations, 
under this Article by including a provision in each subcontract substantially in the following form:  
“Subcontractor hereby warrants that it will at all times during the term of this contract comply with 
all federal immigration laws applicable to Subcontractor’s employees, and with the requirements of 
A.R.S. § 23-214 (A). Subcontractor further agrees that County may inspect the Subcontractor’s books 
and records to insure that Subcontractor is in compliance with these requirements.  Any breach of 
this paragraph by Subcontractor will be deemed to be a material breach of this contract subjecting 
Subcontractor to penalties up to and including suspension or termination of this contract.”  
  
Any additional costs attributable directly or indirectly to remedial action under this Article shall be 
the responsibility of Contractor.   
 

 
 
 
 
 
 

__________________________________________________ 
        Signature of Authorized Representative 
 

      
       __________________________________________________ 
        Printed Name 
 

 
       __________________________________________________ 
        Title 
 
 
 

 



Request for Proposal No. 042815 Document Scan Conversion for the Gila County Recorder’s Office Page 30 
 

 
BIDDER CHECKLIST & ADDENDA ACKNOWLEDGMENT 

 
NOTICE IS HEREBY GIVEN that all Bid Documents shall be completed and/or executed and submitted with 
this Request for Proposals (RFP).  If Contractor fails to complete and/or execute any portion of the Bid docu-
ments, all with original signatures, the RFP may be determined to be “non-responsive” and rejected. 
 
 
CHECKLIST: 
 

REQUIRED DOCUMENT      COMPLETED / EXECUTED 
 
QUALIFICATION & CERTIFICATION FORM                     _________________ 

PRICE SHEET                    _________________ 

REFERENCE LIST                    _________________ 

NO COLLUSION IN BIDDING                   _________________ 

INTENTIONS IN SUBCONTRACTING                  _________________ 

LEGAL ARIZONA WORKERS ACT COMPLIANCE                _________________ 

BIDDER’S CHECKLIST & ADDENDA ACKNOWLEDGMENT               _________________ 

OFFER AND ACCEPTANCE PAGE                  _________________ 

BACKGROUND AUTHORIZATION                  _________________ 

W-9                     _________________ 

  
----------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------- 
 
 
 
ACKNOWLEDGMENT OF RECEIPT OF ADDENDA: 

    #1  #2               #3             #4           #5 

INITIALS         _______________        _______________      _______________      _______________     _______________ 
 
DATE         _______________        _______________      _______________      _______________     _______________  
 

 

Signed and dated this __________________ day of ____________________________________, 2015. 
 
 
               ____________________________________________________________ 
                                          Contractor: 

                 ____________________________________________________________ 
                                     By:   
 

 
 
Each proposal shall be sealed in an envelope addressed to the Gila County Finance Department and bearing the 
following statement on the outside of the envelope:  Company Name, Request for Sealed Proposals No. 042815 
Document Scan Conversion for the Gila County Recorder’s Office.  All proposals shall be filed with Gila County 
Finance at 1400 E. Ash St., Guerrero Building, Globe, AZ on or before June 17, 2015, 11:00 AM. 

 
 



Request for Proposal No. 042815 Document Scan Conversion for the Gila County Recorder’s Office Page 31 
 

 

OFFER AND ACCEPTANCE 

 
TO GILA COUNTY: 

The undersigned hereby offers and agrees to furnish the material or service in compliance with all terms and 
conditions, instruction, specifications, and any amendments contained in this Request for Proposal document. 
 
Signature also certifies the Contractors bid proposal is genuine, and is not in any way collusive or a sham; that 
the bid proposal is not made with the intent to restrict or prohibit competition; that the Contractor submitting 
the proposal has not revealed the contents of the proposal to, or in any way colluded with, any other Contractor 
which may compete for the contract; and that no other Contractor which may compete for the contract has re-
vealed the contents of a proposal to, or in any way colluded with, the Contractor submitting this proposal. 
 
 
 
 
Contractor Submitting Proposal: 

 

__________________________________________________________ 

Company Name 

__________________________________________________________ 

Address 

__________________________________________________________ 

City                                       State                     Zip 

__________________________________________________________ 

Signature of Person Authorized to Sign 

__________________________________________________________ 

Printed Name 

__________________________________________________________ 

Title 

For Clarification of this Offer, Contact: 

 

Name:  _________________________________________________ 

 

Title:  __________________________________________________ 

 

Phone No.: ____________________________________________ 

 

Fax:  ____________________________________________________ 

 

Email: __________________________________________________ 

 

ACCEPTANCE OF OFFER 
(For Gila County use only) 

 

The Contractor is now bound to provide the materials or services listed in RFP No.: 042815 including all terms 

and conditions, specifications, amendments, etc. and the Contractor’s Offer as accepted by County/public entity.  

The contract shall henceforth be referenced to as Contract No. _______042815_______. 

 
 
GILA COUNTY BOARD OF SUPERVISORS 
 
 
Awarded this ________ day of _____________________, 2015 
 
 
 
_____________________________________________________________ 
Michael A. Pastor, Chairman, Board of Supervisors 
 
 

ATTEST 
 
___________________________________________________________ 
Marian Sheppard, Clerk of the Board 
 
 
 
APPROVED AS TO FORM 
 
___________________________________________________________ 
Bryan B. Chambers, Deputy County Attorney/Civil 
Bureau Chief  
for Bradley D. Beauchamp, County Attorney 

 



INVITATION FOR BID NO. 042815 
ADDENDUM #1 

 
 

GILA COUNTY: 

DOCUMENT SCAN CONVERSION FOR THE GILA COUNTY RECORDER’S OFFICE 

REQUEST FOR PROPOSALS NO. 042815 
 

ADDENDUM #1:   

DATE: 6/11/2015 

 

CLARIFICATIONS:   Below are answers to the questions raised by vendors regarding RFP No. 042815. 

 
1. Will the film have to be returned to the Michigan location after scanning is completed? 

Yes 
 

2. Regarding Microfiche Scanning-Are the images on microfilm reels or microfiche cards or both? 
a. If they are on reels, are the mages on 100’ reels at 24x reduction?  

All images are stored on fiche cards.   
b. If they are on cards, what is the average number of images per card? 

Due to different size of images, complete, and not complete cards we cannot give an estimate 
on average images per card.  This project is approximately 1,000,000 images – please see Scope.  

c. Are we scanning in color? Page 3 indicates gray scale scanning “Microfiche Scanning-The 
microfilm images will be scanned at 300 dpi in 256 shades of gray”, Page 4 indicates color 
“Image Inspection-the images will be scanned to JPEG in both color and black and white.  Each 
image color JPEG image will be compared to a black and while TIFF image to insure document 
accuracy, clarity and vital information; parties names, dates, legal description, signatures, are all 
captured”. 
We considered the 256 shades of grey color.  There are no images in actual color.   
 

3. Image Format-Each image will be scanned in as JPEG and TIFF formats.  Is the TIFF format indicated black 
and white images? 
The images are in black and white.  We specified the scanning in JPEG for a working copy then to be 
converted to TIFF for a smaller and clearer end product.  
 
 
 
 
 
 



INVITATION FOR BID NO. 042815 
ADDENDUM #1 

4. Image Inspection-“the images will be scanned to JPEG in both color and black and white.  Each image 
color JPEG image will be compared to a black and while TIFF image to insure document accuracy, clarity 
and vital information; parties names, dates, legal description, signatures, are all captured”. 

a. Is this process performed to eliminate the color or grayscale image if the Black and White image 
is good? 
The images are in black and white.  We specified the scanning in JPEG for a working copy then to 
be converted to TIFF for a smaller and clearer end product. 
 

5. What format(s) are required? 
In Phase 1- Microfiche Scanning states images are to be scanned at 300 dpi, in 256 shades of gray and 
must be saved in JPEG format – period.  But Image Format states images will be scanned “in as” JPEG 
and TIFF formats.  “Each TIFF image borders will be cropped with optimum file compression”. 
The images are in black and white.  We specified the scanning in JPEG for a working copy then to be 
converted to TIFF for a smaller and clearer end product. 
Further, in Image Format it states that “all images, JPEG and TIFF, will be copied to two USB hard drives 
and one will be shipped to Gila County for inspection of the first phase and backup. 
The specifications state two (2) USB hard drives at the completion of each phase.  
In Phase 2-Image Format again: “Both JPEG and TIFF files will be stored on USB hard drives”. 
The specifications state two (2) USB hard drives at the completion of each phase.  
 
Also in Phase 2-Image Inspection “images will be scanned to JPEG in both color and black and while.  
Each image color JPEG will be compared to a black and white TIFF (both scanned? Black and white and 
color?) 
The images are in black and white.  We specified the scanning in JPEG for a working copy then to be 
converted to TIFF for a smaller and clearer end product. 
 

6. Importing to Tyler Technologies system, in GrayScale? 
Yes. 
 

7. Presumably the USB hard drives are to be supplied by the Contractor? 
Yes. 

 

8. All images – positive and negative to be scanned to provide positive results? 
Yes.  

 
9. Name of the storage vendor (for shipping purposes) 

US Imaging 
400 S. Franklin St. 
Saginaw, MI 48607 
 

10. Quantity that is stored there (number of fiche or boxes) 
Boxes - 34 boxes to be precise. 
  

11. The total quantity that needs to be completed in 30 days? 
Phase 1- 1,000,000 images.  
 

12. Phase 1 pricing-is it for 1,000 scanned images or 1,000 documents?  If so, what is the actual number of 
images? 
Estimated 1,000,000 (1 million) scanned images – Please see the Scope of Services. 



INVITATION FOR BID NO. 042815 
ADDENDUM #1 

 

13. Scope of Services states estimated 1,000,000 images but 
56,458 fiche, (@55 images = estimated 3,105,190 images) 
Dockets: (676 rolls vs 18,149 fiche)  either/or – correct?  So take the rolls only? 
All fiche are in jacket form – no rolls.  It is estimated number of images – some fiches are not completely 
full.  

 
14. Is the microfiche 35MM as opposed to 16MM? 

16MM. 
 

15. How many and what kind of storage containers will the microfilm/microfiche be in? 
Boxes - 34 boxes to be precise. 

 

16. Phase I has a completion deadline of 30 days.  Do Phase 2 and 3 have completion deadlines? 
Phase 2 – 4 to 6 months 

Phase 3 – 2- 3 months 

 

17. Will the documents to be scanned be on both microfilm (on a spool) and microfiche (on a sheet), or just 
one of the two?  Also, if it is both, is there a percentage estimate per type? 
All fiche are in jacket format, no rolls.  
 

18. Are all 1,000,000 images from microfiche? 
Yes. 
 

19. Is the microfiche COM or jacketed? 
Jacketed.  
  

20. Are the microfiche filed by document type and book/page? 
Yes. 
 

21. Please detail the expectations of Phase 1 in regard to image format?  Is the County requesting groups of 
images to be grouped together by type? For example, all of Book 12 images would be in one folder.  Or 
is the County requesting the images to be named by document type, books/page number and/or 
document range numbers?  Specifically, indexed during this phase. 
Documents would be grouped together as Docket/Page with some referenced under Fee number. 
 

22. What is the average number of images per document or estimated number of documents? 
The count is estimated by images not documents. 
 

23. What is the output format? 
JPEG and TIFF – please see specifications in Phase 1, 2 and 3. 
 

24. Please detail the expectations of Phase 3.  Is the County requesting any images deemed unacceptable 
during Phase 1 & 2 by Gila County will be rescanned and redelivered? 
Exactly what is listed under Phase 3 specifications.  No deviations. 
 
 
 



INVITATION FOR BID NO. 042815 
ADDENDUM #1 

 
25. Regarding Insurance Requirements Section A, Part 4, Cyber Data Coverage, why is there a three year 

requirement after termination of the agreement?   
Cyber Data Coverage is a claims based coverage.  The three year requirement will allow the County the 
ability to file a claim in the event a problem has occurred during the performance of this project. 
 

26. Is all media roll film (no microfiche)? 
All media is on microfiche. No roll fill. 
 

27. What is the deliverable file format required for upload into Gila County’s Recording system? 
TIFF. 
 

28. Phase 2 image inspection refers to color format.  Only grayscale and b/w format is available with film 
conversion.  Confirm this to be acceptable? 
Yes. 
 

29. For Phase 2 image inspection, is it acceptable if this inspection compares gray and b/w images instead? 
Yes. 
 

30. Is any Optical Character Recognition (OCR) required? 
No OCR required. 
 
 
 
 

This concludes Addendum No. 1 to Request for Proposals No. 042815.  Please note the deadline for submitting 

questions is Friday, June 12, 2015 at 3:00 P.M./MST.  The Bid due date and time remain the same. 

 



INVITATION FOR BID NO. 042815 
ADDENDUM #2 

 
 

GILA COUNTY: 

DOCUMENT SCAN CONVERSION FOR THE GILA COUNTY RECORDER’S OFFICE 

REQUEST FOR PROPOSALS NO. 042815 
 

ADDENDUM #2:   

DATE: 6/12/2015 

 

CLARIFICATIONS:   Below are answers to the questions raised by vendors regarding RFP No. 042815. 

 
1. The required document checklist lists a Background Authorization document, however there is not one 

attached to the RFP.  Is this document required? 
No. The Background Authorization document is not applicable to this RFP. 
 

2. Are the jackets original? 
Most are….some are duplications.   

 
3. What is the total number of inches of fiche? If you have the average number per box that will work as 

well. 
N/A 
 

4. What is the physical size of the boxes? 
N/A 

 
5. What is the physical size of the Jacket?  Are they the standard 4 x 6? 

Yes.  
 
 

This concludes Addendum No. 2 to Request for Proposals No. 042815.  Please note the deadline for submitting 

questions is Friday, June 12, 2015 at 3:00 P.M./MST.  The Bid due date and time remain the same. 

 



INVITATION FOR BID NO. 042815 
ADDENDUM #3 

 
 

GILA COUNTY: 

DOCUMENT SCAN CONVERSION FOR THE GILA COUNTY RECORDER’S OFFICE 

REQUEST FOR PROPOSALS NO. 042815 
 

ADDENDUM #3:   

DATE: 6/16/2015 

 

CLARIFICATIONS:    

 
1. The proposal date is hereby extended to June 25th, 2015.  The submittal time has been changed to 4:00 

P.M.   
 

2. What is the physical size of the boxes? 
The boxes are 15” long – 14” wide – 5” high.  There is 28” of fiche per box.  As stated in Addendum #1, 
Item No. 10 – there are 34 boxes. 
 

3. Bidders are required to acknowledge all addenda on Page 30 of the RFP package. 
 
 
 
 

This concludes Addendum No. 3 to Request for Proposals No. 042815.  Please note the Bid due date and time 

has been changed to June 25, 2015 at 4:00 P.M./M.S.T. 

 



PLAN HOLDER LIST

 

  

Title

      

06-11-15 Emailed Addendum No. 1 06-16-15 Emailed Addendum No. 3
06-12-15 Emailed Addendum No. 2

5/29/2015

5/29/2015

5/29/2015

5/29/2015

5/29/2015

5/29/2015

Due Date: 6/17/2015 

GILA COUNTY

Databank IMX

FIRM NAME

ICM Conversions

PLAN HOLDER LIST

Express Digital

Capitol Digital Document 

Solutions

Matrix Imaging Products, Inc.

mmonaghan@capitol-digital.com

clair.riley@matriximaginginc.com

Graphic Imaging lad@graphicimaging.net

sallylyn@doculynx.com

Document Scan Conversion

702-222-3590

Clair Riley

DATE

Bid No: 042815

MAILING ADDRESS TELEPHONE

480-269-9298

CONTACT NAME

Ireneireneg@icmconv.com

US Imaging rolson@us-imaging.com

Lin-Cum, Inc. chuckc@lincum.com

Mark Botterbusch

Joe DeVinney

Chuck Cummins

602-848-1618jdevinney@databankimx.com

mbotterbusch@gomperscenter.orgGompers Habilitation Center

602-233-1230

989-754-9949

Lisa

623-215-0845

Rhonda Olson

505-603-4191

Sallylyn Hill602-405-7050

Emailed                

06-11-15,                

06-12-15,              

and 06-16-15Emailed                

06-11-15,                

06-12-15,              

and 06-16-15

RFP

RFP

RFP

RFP

Emailed                

06-11-15,                

06-12-15,              

and 06-16-15Emailed                

06-11-15,                

06-12-15,              

and 06-16-15Emailed                

06-11-15,                

06-12-15,              

and 06-16-15

RFPMatt Monaghan916-223-1634

ADDENDUM
Emailed                

06-11-15,                

06-12-15,              

and 06-16-15Emailed                

06-11-15,                

06-12-15,              

and 06-16-15Emailed                

06-11-15,                

06-12-15,              

and 06-16-15Emailed                

06-11-15,                

06-12-15,              

and 06-16-15

PLANS

RFP

RFP

RFP

RFP

mailto:mmonaghan@capitol-digital.com
mailto:clair.riley@matriximaginginc.com
mailto:lad@graphicimaging.net
mailto:sallylyn@doculynx.com
mailto:ireneg@icmconv.com
mailto:rolson@us-imaging.com
mailto:chuckc@lincum.com
mailto:jdevinney@databankimx.com
mailto:mbotterbusch@gomperscenter.org


PLAN HOLDER LIST

 

  

Title

      

Emailed                

06-11-15,                

06-12-15,              

and 06-16-15

ViaTRON SYSTEMS, INC. ErnstG@viatron.com 310-756-0605 Ernst Gangnes

Emailed                

06-11-15,                

06-12-15,              

and 06-16-15

Tela Technologies jflores@telatechnologies.com 718-863-1411 Jaime Flores

Emailed                

06-11-15,                

06-12-15,              

and 06-16-15

PLANS ADDENDUM

The Advantage Companies shar.melsha@advantage-companies.com Shar Melsha RFP

Emailed                

06-11-15,                

06-12-15,              

and 06-16-15

FIRM NAME MAILING ADDRESS TELEPHONE CONTACT NAME DATE

Litigation Services jcrawley@litigationservices.com

Progrio amizer@progrio.com 309-786-5800  x 228 Allison Mizer

GILA COUNTY

Due Date: 6/17/2015 Document Scan Conversion

PLAN HOLDER LIST Bid No: 042815

RFPJacob Crawley702-528-9598

Emailed                

06-11-15,                

06-12-15,              

and 06-16-15

mailto:ErnstG@viatron.com
mailto:jflores@telatechnologies.com
mailto:shar.melsha@advantage-companies.com
mailto:jcrawley@litigationservices.com
mailto:amizer@progrio.com
























































































































































































   
ARF-3270     Regular Agenda Item      3. D.             
Regular BOS Meeting
Meeting Date: 08/04/2015  
Submitted For: Steve Sanders, Director 
Submitted By: Shannon Boyer, Executive Administrative Asst., Public

Works Division
Department: Public Works Division

Information
Request/Subject
Citizens' Petition to begin the process to designate Ike Clark Parkway and
Westridge Drive as Primitive Roads.

Background Information
On July 6, 2015, Gila County Public Works received a Citizens' Petition to
establish Ike Clark Parkway and Westridge Drive as Primitive Roads.

Evaluation
The signed petition for Ike Clark Parkway and Westridge Drive meets the
requirements of Public Works Policy # ENG03-03 “Guidelines to Primitive
Roads” which was approved by the Board of Supervisors on October 3,
2003, and revised on December 14, 2004.

Conclusion
Easements from property owners will need to be granted to Gila County.
Once easements are accepted by the County, providing maintenance as
described in the Primitive Road Policy will consist of grading the roads a
few times a year which will improve the surface of the roads. Providing
maintenance on these roads will not reduce the level of service to other
roads in the Gila County maintained Roadway System.

Recommendation
The Public Works Division Director recommends that the Board of
Supervisors accepts the Citizens' Petition to begin the process to establish
Ike Clark Parkway and Westridge Drive as Primitive Roads.

Suggested Motion
Information/Discussion/Action to accept a Citizens' Petition to begin the



Information/Discussion/Action to accept a Citizens' Petition to begin the
process to establish Ike Clark Parkway and Westridge Drive as Primitive
Roads.  (Steve Sanders)

Attachments
Ike Clark Parkway and Westridge Dr Petition to Establish Primitive
Roads











   
ARF-3267     Regular Agenda Item      3. E.             
Regular BOS Meeting
Meeting Date: 08/04/2015  
Submitted For: Steve Sanders, Director 
Submitted By: Shannon Boyer, Executive Administrative Asst., Public

Works Division
Department: Public Works Division

Information
Request/Subject
Adopt Resolution No. 15-08-01 accepting a roadway easement for a
portion of Bixby Road described in Fee No. 2015-005442, Gila County
Records, and accepting the road into the Gila County Maintained
Roadway System.

Background Information
Bixby Road as described in Fee No. 2015-005442 crosses BHP Copper
Inc. property. This portion of Bixby Road used to be SR 88 (now re-named
SR 188). During the 1970s SR 88 was relocated and the existing roadway
was given back to existing property owners of the underlying land. The
two land owners at the time were Inspiration Consolidated Copper Co.
(currently FMI) and Pinto Valley Copper Co. (currently BHP Copper).
Inspiration granted and recorded an easement to the County for the
portion of Bixby Road across their property. An easement for the portion
of Bixby Road on Pinto Valley Copper property was never recorded;
however, the County has been maintaining Bixby Road for a number of
years without having a dedicated easement.

Evaluation
Bixby Road serves numerous homes and businesses in the Wheatfields
area, just north of Globe.

Conclusion
It’s in the best interest of the public that the County accepts the
dedication of this portion of Bixby Road and continues to provide
maintenance on the road.

Recommendation
It is the recommendation of the Public Works Division Director that the



It is the recommendation of the Public Works Division Director that the
Board of Supervisors adopt Resolution No. 15-08-01.

Suggested Motion
Information/Discussion/Action to adopt Resolution No. 15-08-01
accepting the grant of a roadway easement from BHP Copper, Inc. for
Bixby Road as described in Fee No. 2015-005442, Gila County Records,
Gila County, Arizona, and accepting said road into the Gila County
Maintained Roadway System.  (Steve Sanders)

Attachments
Resolution No. 15-08-01



 
 

 

RESOLUTION NO. 15-08-01  
    

   

A RESOLUTION OF THE GILA COUNTY BOARD OF SUPERVISORS 

ACCEPTING THE GRANT OF A ROADWAY EASEMENT FROM BHP 

COPPER, INC. FOR BIXBY ROAD AS DESCRIBED IN FEE NO. 2015-

005442, GILA COUNTY RECORDS, GILA COUNTY, ARIZONA, AND 

ACCEPTING SAID ROAD INTO THE GILA COUNTY MAINTAINED 

ROADWAY SYSTEM. 
 

WHEREAS, BHP Copper, Inc. has agreed to grant Gila County a roadway easement as 

described in Fee No. 2015-005442, Gila County Records, Gila County, Arizona; and 
 

WHEREAS, the Board of Supervisors finds that the public interest will be served by the 

acceptance of a roadway easement upon the terms and conditions set forth therein and the 

acceptance of said road into the Gila County Maintained Roadway System; 
 

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED that the Board of Supervisors hereby 

accepts a roadway easement from BHP Copper Inc. for Bixby Road as described in Fee No. 

2015-005442, Gila County Records, Gila County, Arizona, and accepts the road into the Gila 

County Maintained Roadway System. 
     

PASSED AND ADOPTED this 4th day of August 2015. 

 

Attest:      GILA COUNTY BOARD OF SUPERVISORS 

 

 

____________________________  ________________________________________ 

Marian Sheppard, Clerk   Michael A. Pastor, Chairman of the Board 

     

Approved as to form: 

 

 

____________________________ 

Bryan Chambers  

Deputy County Attorney/Civil Bureau Chief 



   
ARF-3250     Consent Agenda Item      4. A.             
Regular BOS Meeting
Meeting Date: 08/04/2015  

Submitted For: Malissa Buzan, Director 
Submitted By: Leitha Griffin, Administrative Assistant, Community Services Division
Department: Community Services Division Division: Administration
Fiscal Year: 2015-2016 Budgeted?: Yes

Contract Dates
Begin & End: 

06/30/2015-09/30/2015 Grant?: Yes

Matching
Requirement?: 

No Fund?: New

Information
Request/Subject
Amendment to the Housing Services Contract between Cenpatico Behavioral Health of Arizona, LLC, the Regional
Behavioral Health Authority for the Arizona counties of Yuma, LaPaz, Gila and Pinal Counties and Housing Subsidy
Administrator, Housing Services Contractor, to extend the contract ending date from 6/30/2015 to 9/30/2015. 

Background Information
The initial Housing Services Contract was approved by the Board of Supervisors on March 1, 2011, in an amount not
to exceed $128,115.84 for the period of January 30, 2011, through June 30, 2015.

Evaluation
It is important for the Board of Supervisors to approve this Amendment between Cenpatico Behavioral Health of
Arizona and Housing Subsidy Administrator, which will allow services to continue to be provided for administration
and management of housing assistance and the provision of housing assistance services for qualified adults with
serious mental illnesses. 

Conclusion
By the Board of Supervisors approving this Amendment, the terms of the Contract shall be extended to September
30, 2015. 

Recommendation
The Gila County Community Services Director recommends that the Board of Supervisors approve this Amendment
to the Housing Services Contract.

Suggested Motion
Approval of an Amendment to a Housing Services Contract between Gila County and Cenpatico Behavioral Health of
Arizona, LLC to extend the term of the Contract from June 30, 2015, to September 30, 2015.

Attachments

Amendment to Housing Services Contract
Housing Services Contract
Legal Explanation







































































 

 

GILA COUNTY ATTORNEY 
Bradley D. Beauchamp 

 

Re: County Attorney’s Office “approval as to form” of contract or agreement. 

 

To whom it may concern: 

 

 The County Attorney’s Office has reviewed the contract or agreement attached to this 

agenda item and has determined that it is in its proper form and  is within the powers and 

authority granted under the laws of this state to the public agency requesting the County 

Attorney’s Office review.   

Explanation of the Gila County Attorney’s Office 
“Approval as to Form” Review 

 
 
  The Gila County Attorney’s Office is often called upon to review contracts and 
other agreements between public entities represented by the County Attorney and 
private vendors, contractors, and individuals.   
 
 In performing this review, the County Attorney’s Office reviews these contracts 
to see that they are in “proper form” prior to their execution.  “Proper form” means 
that the contract conforms to fundamental contract law, conforms to specific 
legislative requirements, and is within the powers and authority granted to the public 
agency.  It does not mean that the County Attorney’s Office approves of or supports 
the policy objectives contained in the contract.  That approval is solely the province 
of the public agency through its elected body.    
 
 The public agency or department submitting the contract for review has the 
responsibility to read and understand the contract in order to completely understand 
its obligations under the contract if it is ultimately approved by the public entity’s 
board.  This is because while the County Attorney’s Office can approve the contract 
as to form, the office may not have any idea whether the public agency has the 
capacity to actually comply with its contractual obligations.  Also, the County 
Attorney’s Office does not monitor contract compliance.  Hence the public entity or 



submitting department will need to be prepared to monitor their own compliance.  A 
thorough knowledge of the provisions of the contract will be necessary to monitor 
compliance. 

 
 Before signing a contract “approved as to form,” the County Attorney’s Office 
will answer any questions or concerns the public agency has about the contract.  It is 
the responsibility of the public agency or department submitting the contract for 
review to ask any specific questions or address any concerns it has about the contract 
to the County Attorney’s Office at the same time they submit the contract for review.  
Making such an inquiry also helps improve the County Attorney’s Office review of 
the contract because it will help focus the review on specific issues that are of greatest 
concern to the public agency.  Failing to make such an inquiry when the agency does 
have issues or concerns will decrease the ability of the County Attorney’s Office to 
meaningfully review the agreement.   

 



   
ARF-3269     Consent Agenda Item      4. B.             
Regular BOS Meeting
Meeting Date: 08/04/2015  

Submitted For: Malissa Buzan 
Submitted By: Leitha Griffin, Administrative Assistant, Community Services Division
Department: Community Services Division Division: Administration
Fiscal Year: 2015 - 2016 Budgeted?: Yes

Contract Dates
Begin & End: 

July 1, 2015 - June 30, 2016 Grant?: Yes

Matching
Requirement?: 

No Fund?: Renewal

Information
Request/Subject
Amendment No. 2 to Contract No. 014-0444 with Pinal-Gila Council for Senior Citizens Area Agency on Aging,
Region V.

Background Information
For the past 11 years, Gila County Housing has received funding from Pinal-Gila Council for Senior Citizens Area
Agency on Aging to provide emergency minor home repairs to eligible clients residing in Gila County.

On July 16, 2013, the Board of Supervisors approved Contract No. 014-0444 for the period July 1, 2013, through
June 30, 2014.

On July 15, 2014, the Board of Supervisors approved Amendment No. 1 to Contract No. 014-0444 for the period July
1, 2014, through June 30, 2015.

Evaluation
Amendment No. 2 will amend the contract dated July 1, 2013, to render services from July 1, 2015, through June
30, 2016.

The contract amount is $6,242, which will be used to provide emergency minor home repair to eligible citizens
residing in Gila County.

Conclusion
By approving Amendment No. 2 to Contract No. 014-0444, Gila County Housing Services will receive funding to
assist eligible citizens with emergency minor home repairs.

Recommendation
The Gila County Community Services Division Director recommends that the Board of Supervisors approve this
Amendment.

Suggested Motion
Approval of Amendment No. 2 to Contract No. 014-0444 between the Pinal-Gila Council for Senior Citizens Area
Agency on Aging, Region V, (PGCSC) and the Division of Community Services, Housing Services, whereby PGCSC
will provide funding in the amount of $6,242 to be used for emergency minor home repair to eligible citizens residing
in Gila County effective July 1, 2015, through June 30, 2016.

Attachments

Amendment No. 2 Contract No. 014-0444
Amendment No. 1 Contract No. 014.0444
Contract No. 014-0444 Pinal Gila Council for Senior Citizens Area Agency on Aging
LegalExplanation







































































































































































































































































































 

 

GILA COUNTY ATTORNEY 
Bradley D. Beauchamp 

 

Re: County Attorney’s Office “approval as to form” of contract or agreement. 

 

To whom it may concern: 

 

 The County Attorney’s Office has reviewed the contract or agreement attached to this 

agenda item and has determined that it is in its proper form and  is within the powers and 

authority granted under the laws of this state to the public agency requesting the County 

Attorney’s Office review.   

Explanation of the Gila County Attorney’s Office 
“Approval as to Form” Review 

 
 
  The Gila County Attorney’s Office is often called upon to review contracts and 
other agreements between public entities represented by the County Attorney and 
private vendors, contractors, and individuals.   
 
 In performing this review, the County Attorney’s Office reviews these contracts 
to see that they are in “proper form” prior to their execution.  “Proper form” means 
that the contract conforms to fundamental contract law, conforms to specific 
legislative requirements, and is within the powers and authority granted to the public 
agency.  It does not mean that the County Attorney’s Office approves of or supports 
the policy objectives contained in the contract.  That approval is solely the province 
of the public agency through its elected body.    
 
 The public agency or department submitting the contract for review has the 
responsibility to read and understand the contract in order to completely understand 
its obligations under the contract if it is ultimately approved by the public entity’s 
board.  This is because while the County Attorney’s Office can approve the contract 
as to form, the office may not have any idea whether the public agency has the 
capacity to actually comply with its contractual obligations.  Also, the County 
Attorney’s Office does not monitor contract compliance.  Hence the public entity or 



submitting department will need to be prepared to monitor their own compliance.  A 
thorough knowledge of the provisions of the contract will be necessary to monitor 
compliance. 

 
 Before signing a contract “approved as to form,” the County Attorney’s Office 
will answer any questions or concerns the public agency has about the contract.  It is 
the responsibility of the public agency or department submitting the contract for 
review to ask any specific questions or address any concerns it has about the contract 
to the County Attorney’s Office at the same time they submit the contract for review.  
Making such an inquiry also helps improve the County Attorney’s Office review of 
the contract because it will help focus the review on specific issues that are of greatest 
concern to the public agency.  Failing to make such an inquiry when the agency does 
have issues or concerns will decrease the ability of the County Attorney’s Office to 
meaningfully review the agreement.   

 



   

ARF-3237     Consent Agenda Item      4. C.             
Regular BOS Meeting
Meeting Date: 08/04/2015  

Submitted For: Jeff Hessenius, Finance Director 
Submitted By: Jeannie Sgroi, Contracts Administrator, Finance Division
Department: Finance Division
Fiscal Year: 2015-2016 Budgeted?: Yes

Contract Dates
Begin & End: 

March 03, 2015
to March 02,
2016

Grant?: No

Matching
Requirement?: 

No Fund?: Renewal

Information
Request/Subject
Approval of Amendment No. 1 to Professional Services Contract No. 013015 with EPS
Group.

Background Information
On March 3, 2015, the Board of Supervisors approved entering into a contract with
EPS Group, a civil engineering firm, for the civil design on the Copper Administration
Building.  EPS Group will provide the site design which includes layout, plans, and
material details for various site improvements.  The civil engineer is designing an
overall site plan which will include grading, drainage, parking, ADA compliant accesses
to the building, sidewalks, stairs, privacy walls, and slope protection.  The original
contracted amount was $49,966.85 and covered the following scope of work: 
conceptual design; construction documents; design for the stairs from the Courthouse
to the Copper Admin Building; project management/coordination; and reimbursables.

Evaluation
In the original scope of work, the design for the ADA ramps called for metal ramps. 
The Public Works Division wishes to replace the design for metal ramps with a design
for concrete ramps.  Concrete ramps require less maintenance than metal.  Metal
ramps have the potential to contract and expand based on seasonal weather
conditions, concrete ramps should remain constant and neither contract or expand. 
Additionally, concrete ramps will be long lasting and appeal to the overall appearance
of the site.

Conclusion
Amendment No. 1 has been issued to change the scope of work in the original civil
design for the Copper Administration Building, from metal ADA ramps to concrete
ADA ramps.  Staff feels the concrete ramps not only will provide a higher level of
stability, but will improve the overall appearance of the site.  The additional cost for
the change in the scope of work is $4,400.



Recommendation
The Finance Division Director and the Public Works Division Director recommend the
Board of Supervisors' approval of Amendment No. 1 to modify the scope of work to
design concrete ADA ramps rather than metal ADA ramps.

Suggested Motion
Approval of Amendment No. 1 to Professional Services Contract No. 013015 with EPS
Group to modify the scope of work in the original civil design for the Copper
Administration Building from metal ADA ramps to concrete ADA ramps at an
additional cost of $4,400 for a new total contact amount of $54,366.85.

Attachments
Amendment No. 1-EPS Group
Scope Modification No. 1-EPS Group
Contract No. 013015-EPS Group
Legal Explanation







          
 

June 18,

 
Gila Cou
Attn: Mr
745 N. R
Globe, A
Via emai
 
RE: Cop
  
 
Dear Mr.

The orig
metal AD
a desire 
scope m

1. D
C
F

2. S

 
Please ca
items.  I
the scop
 
Sincerely

Bruce Ha
EPS Grou
 

 
 

 2015 

unty 
. Steve San

Rose Mofford
AZ 85502 
il: ssanders

pper Admin

. Sanders, 

inal scope 
DA ramps to

to have so
odification i

Design ADA 
CMU Block o
ee $4,200 
tructural En

all me if the
If the scope
e modificati

y, 

allsted, P.E. 
up 

ders 
d Way 

@gilacounty

nistration B

of work for
o the four ac
olid ramps m
ncludes the

Accessible R
r CIP Concr

ngineering R

ere are ques
e modificatio
ion has bee

yaz.gov 

Building - S

r the Coppe
ccess doors
made from 
e design effo

Ramps to th
rete, includi

Review of ne

stions about
on meets th
n approved 

 

Scope Modi

er Administ
.  During th
concrete or

ort for: 

he Copper A
ng layout, p

ew ADA Ram

t the work it
he County’s 
and the des

ification 1

ration Build
e design, th
r masonry a

Administrati
plans and m

mp Details –

tems identif
approval, p

sign effort c

ding include
he County h
at all four d

ion Building
material deta

– Fixed Fee 

fied as addi
please notif
can proceed

1

ed design o
as indicated
doors.  This

g (4 Total) –
ails. – Fixed

$200.     

tional scope
fy EPS when
d.   

 

1 

f 
d 
s 

– 
d 

e 
n 























 

 

GILA COUNTY ATTORNEY 
Bradley D. Beauchamp 

 

Re: County Attorney’s Office “approval as to form” of contract or agreement. 

 

To whom it may concern: 

 

 The County Attorney’s Office has reviewed the contract or agreement attached to this 

agenda item and has determined that it is in its proper form and  is within the powers and 

authority granted under the laws of this state to the public agency requesting the County 

Attorney’s Office review.   

Explanation of the Gila County Attorney’s Office 
“Approval as to Form” Review 

 
 
  The Gila County Attorney’s Office is often called upon to review contracts and 
other agreements between public entities represented by the County Attorney and 
private vendors, contractors, and individuals.   
 
 In performing this review, the County Attorney’s Office reviews these contracts 
to see that they are in “proper form” prior to their execution.  “Proper form” means 
that the contract conforms to fundamental contract law, conforms to specific 
legislative requirements, and is within the powers and authority granted to the public 
agency.  It does not mean that the County Attorney’s Office approves of or supports 
the policy objectives contained in the contract.  That approval is solely the province 
of the public agency through its elected body.    
 
 The public agency or department submitting the contract for review has the 
responsibility to read and understand the contract in order to completely understand 
its obligations under the contract if it is ultimately approved by the public entity’s 
board.  This is because while the County Attorney’s Office can approve the contract 
as to form, the office may not have any idea whether the public agency has the 
capacity to actually comply with its contractual obligations.  Also, the County 
Attorney’s Office does not monitor contract compliance.  Hence the public entity or 



submitting department will need to be prepared to monitor their own compliance.  A 
thorough knowledge of the provisions of the contract will be necessary to monitor 
compliance. 

 
 Before signing a contract “approved as to form,” the County Attorney’s Office 
will answer any questions or concerns the public agency has about the contract.  It is 
the responsibility of the public agency or department submitting the contract for 
review to ask any specific questions or address any concerns it has about the contract 
to the County Attorney’s Office at the same time they submit the contract for review.  
Making such an inquiry also helps improve the County Attorney’s Office review of 
the contract because it will help focus the review on specific issues that are of greatest 
concern to the public agency.  Failing to make such an inquiry when the agency does 
have issues or concerns will decrease the ability of the County Attorney’s Office to 
meaningfully review the agreement.   

 



   
ARF-3282     Consent Agenda Item      4. D.             
Regular BOS Meeting
Meeting Date: 08/04/2015  
Submitted For: Eric Mariscal, Director 
Submitted By: Cate Gore, Elections Assistant, Elections Department
Department: Elections Department

Information
Request/Subject
Appointment of a Precinct Committeeman to the Gila County Republican
Party.

Background Information
A.R.S. 16-821 (B) provides if a vacancy exists in the office of the precinct
committeeman, the vacancy shall be filled by the Board of Supervisors
from a list of names submitted by the County Chairman of the
appropriate political party.

Evaluation
The Gila County Republican Committee Chairman has submitted Janell
E. Sterner for appointment to the office of precinct committeeman in the
Payson #3 precinct.  Per statute, the Board of Supervisors has the
authority to make this appointment.

Conclusion
The Gila County Republican Committee Chairman has submitted Janell
E. Sterner for appointment by the Board of Supervisors to serve as a
Precinct Committeeman for the Payson #3 precinct.

Recommendation
The Elections Director recommends that the Board of Supervisors approve
the appointment as submitted by the Gila County Republican Committee
Chairman.

Suggested Motion
Approval of the following precinct committeeman appointment submitted
by the Gila County Republican Committee Chairman:  Janell E. Sterner -
Payson #3.



Attachments
Rep PC
Statute







   
ARF-3259     Consent Agenda Item      4. E.             
Regular BOS Meeting
Meeting Date: 08/04/2015  
Submitted For: Eric Mariscal, Director 
Submitted By: Cate Gore, Elections Assistant, Elections Department
Department: Elections Department

Information
Request/Subject
Christopher Kohl's Fire District Governing Board Appointment.

Background Information
A.R.S. 48-803 (B) provides that if a vacancy occurs on the district board
other than from expiration of a term, the remaining board members shall
fill the vacancy by the appointment of an interim member.

Evaluation
Sharon Marksbury, a member of the Christopher Kohl's Fire District
Board of Directors, tendered her resignation notice effective February 17,
2015.  Rosemary Reed agreed to fulfill Ms. Marksbury's unexpired term of
office, which expires December 31, 2016.

Conclusion
On March 16, 2015, the Christopher Kohl's Fire District Board of
Directors unanimously voted to appoint Rosemary Reed to fulfill Sharon
Marksbury' unexpired term of office, which ends on December 31, 2016. 
Mrs. Marksbury did not provide a resignation letter; however, the Board
Member Update form (attached to this agenda item) includes the date the
Board of Directors accepted Ms. Marksbury's resignation.

Recommendation
The Elections Department recommends that the Board of Supervisors
acknowledge Sharon Marksbury's resignation from the Christopher Kohl's
Fire District's Board of Directors and the appointment of Rosemary Reed
to fulfill Ms. Marksbury's unexpired term of office beginning March 16,
2015, through December 31, 2016.

Suggested Motion
Acknowledgment of Sharon Marksbury's resignation from the Christopher



Acknowledgment of Sharon Marksbury's resignation from the Christopher
Kohl's Fire District Board of Directors and the appointment of Rosemary
Reed to fulfill Ms. Marksbury's unexpired term of office effective March 16,
2015, through December 31, 2016.

Attachments
Special District Board Member Update
Minutes of the March 16, 2015 Christopher Kohl's Fire District
Board Meeting
Oath of Office for Rosemary Reed
A.R.S. 48-803

















   
ARF-3281     Consent Agenda Item      4. F.             
Regular BOS Meeting
Meeting Date: 08/04/2015  
Submitted For: Eric Mariscal, Director 
Submitted By: Cate Gore, Elections Assistant, Elections Department
Department: Elections Department

Information
Request/Subject
East Verde Park Fire District Governing Board Vacancy Appointment.

Background Information
A.R.S. 48-803 (B) provides that if a vacancy occurs on the district board
other than from expiration of a term, the remaining board members shall
fill the vacancy by the appointment of an interim member.

Evaluation
The East Verde Park Fire District governing board member, Polly Weaver,
tendered her resignation notice effective February 23, 2015.  The East
Verde Park Fire District governing board appointed Lesley Reeves to serve
out the remainder of the term which expires on December 31, 2016.

Conclusion
On May 18, 2015, the East Verde Park Fire District Board of Directors
unanimously voted to appoint Lesley Reeves to fulfill Polly Weaver's
unexpired term of office which ends on December 31, 2016.  Mrs. Weaver
did not provide a resignation letter; however, a Board Member Update
form is attached to this agenda item showing that the Board accepted the
resignation.

Recommendation
The Elections Department recommends that the Board of Supervisors
acknowledge the February 23, 2015, resignation of Polly Weaver and the
appointment of Lesley Reeves on May 18, 2015, as the new governing
board member for the East Verde Park Fire District, for the term of office
that ends December 31, 2016.

Suggested Motion
Acknowledgment of Polly Weaver's resignation from the East Verde Park



Acknowledgment of Polly Weaver's resignation from the East Verde Park
Fire District Board of Directors and the appointment of Lesley Reeves to
fulfill Mrs. Weaver's unexpired term of office effective May 18, 2015,
through December 31, 2016.

Attachments
Oath of Office
Minutes
Resignation Date
Statute





















   
ARF-3271     Consent Agenda Item      4. G.             
Regular BOS Meeting
Meeting Date: 08/04/2015  
Reporting
Period:

June 2015

Submitted For: Anita Escobedo, Clerk of the Superior Court 
Submitted By: Vicki Aguilar, Chief Deputy Clerk of the Superior Court,

Clerk of the Superior Court

Information
Subject
Clerk of the Superior Court's Office Monthly Report for June 2015.

Suggested Motion
Acknowledgment of the June 2015 monthly activity report submitted by
the Clerk of the Superior Court's Office.

Attachments
Clerk's Report for June 2015





















   
ARF-3272     Consent Agenda Item      4. H.             
Regular BOS Meeting
Meeting Date: 08/04/2015  
Reporting
Period:

June 2015

Submitted For: Sadie Bingham, Recorder 
Submitted By: Kaycee Stratton, Chief Deputy Recorder, Recorder's Office

Information
Subject
Recorder's Office Monthly Report for June 2015.

Suggested Motion
Acknowledgment of the June 2015 monthly activity report submitted by
the Recorder's Office.

Attachments
Recorder's June 2015 Monthly Report



















   
ARF-3260     Consent Agenda Item      4. I.             
Regular BOS Meeting
Meeting Date: 08/04/2015  
Reporting
Period:

Payson Regional Constable's Office Monthly Report for
June 2015

Submitted For: Colt White, Payson Regional Constable 
Submitted By: Michelle Keegan, Administrative Clerk Senior, Constable

- Payson Regional

Information
Subject
Payson Regional Constable's Office Monthly Report for June 2015.

Suggested Motion
Acknowledgment of the June 2015 monthly activity report submitted by
the Payson Regional Constable's Office.

Attachments
Payson Regional Constable's Office Monthly Report for June 2015









































































   
ARF-3261     Consent Agenda Item      4. J.             
Regular BOS Meeting
Meeting Date: 08/04/2015  
Reporting
Period:

Payson Regional Constable's Office Annual Report for
Fiscal Year 2014-2015

Submitted For: Colt White, Payson Regional Constable 
Submitted By: Michelle Keegan, Administrative Clerk Senior, Constable

- Payson Regional

Information
Subject
Payson Regional Constable's Office Annual Report for Fiscal Year
2014-2015

Suggested Motion
Acknowledgment of the fiscal year 2014-2015 annual activity report
submitted by the Payson Regional Constable's Office.

Attachments
Payson Regional Constable's Office Annual Report for Fiscal Year
2014-2015













   
ARF-3264     Consent Agenda Item      4. K.             
Regular BOS Meeting
Meeting Date: 08/04/2015  
Reporting
Period:

June 2015

Submitted For: Mary Navarro, Justice Court Operations Mgr 
Submitted By: Mary Navarro, Justice Court Operations Mgr, Justice

Court-Globe Regional

Information
Subject
Globe Regional Justice of the Peace's Office Monthly Report for June 2015

Suggested Motion
Acknowledgment of the June 2015 monthly activity report submitted by
the Globe Regional Justice of the Peace's Office.

Attachments
Globe Regional Justice of the Peace Monthly Report









   
ARF-3257     Consent Agenda Item      4. L.             
Regular BOS Meeting
Meeting Date: 08/04/2015  
Reporting
Period:

June 2015 and FY 14-15 Annual Report

Submitted For: Ruben Mancha, Globe Regional Constable 
Submitted By: Kimberly Rust, Constable Clerk, Constable - Globe

Regional

Information
Subject
Globe Regional Constable's Office Monthly Report for June 2015 and
Annual Report Fiscal Year 14-15.

Suggested Motion
Acknowledgment of the June 2015 monthly activity report and the Annual
Fiscal Year 14-15 report submitted by the Globe Regional Constable's
Office.

Attachments
June 2015
Fiscal Year 14-15





































   
ARF-3278     Consent Agenda Item      4. M.             
Regular BOS Meeting
Meeting Date: 08/04/2015  
Reporting
Period:

June 2015

Submitted For: Dorothy Little, Justice of the Peace-Payson Region 
Submitted By: Dorothy Little, Justice of the Peace-Payson Region,

Justice Court-Payson Regional

Information
Subject
Payson Regional Justice of the Peace's Office monthly report for June
2015.

Suggested Motion
Acknowledgment of the June 2015 monthly activity report submitted by
the Payson Regional Justice of the Peace's Office.

Attachments
Monthly Report June 2015













   
ARF-3230     Consent Agenda Item      4. N.             
Regular BOS Meeting
Meeting Date: 08/04/2015  
Reporting
Period:

07/07/15, 07/14/15, 07/21/15 and 07/18/15

Submitted For: Erica Raymond, Human Resources Assistant 
Submitted By: Erica Raymond, Human Resources Assistant, Human

Resources Department

Information
Subject
Human Resources reports for the weeks of July 7, 2015, July 14, 2015,
July 21, 2015, and July 18, 2015.

Suggested Motion
Acknowledgment of the Human Resources reports for the weeks of July 7,
2015, July 14, 2015, July 21, 2015, and July 18, 2015.

Attachments
HR Summary Report
07/07/15 Human Resources Report
07/14/15 Human Resources Report
07/21/15 Human Resources Report
07/28/15 Human Resources Report



Summary
Year To 
Date Jan‐15 Feb‐15 Mar‐15 Apr‐15 May‐15 Jun‐15 Jul‐15 Aug‐15 Sep‐15 Oct‐15 Nov‐15 Dec‐15

Human Resources Action Items

DEPARTURES 95 8 18 7 12 11 20 19

NEW HIRES REGULAR STATUS 58 9 9 8 9 2 8 13

NEW HIRES TEMPORARY STATUS 16 3 2 2 4 0 4 1

NEW VOLUNTEERS 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0

DEPARTMENTAL TRANSFERS 32 6 4 4 4 3 3 8

END PROBATIONARY PERIOD 41 2 2 10 5 8 8 6

OTHER ACTIONS 48 11 2 1 10 5 9 10

REQUEST TO POST 71 7 14 5 9 5 18 13

  Total Transactions 361 46 51 37 53 34 70 70 0 0 0 0 0

 



HUMAN RESOURCES ACTION ITEMS 
JULY 7, 2015 

 
DEPARTURES: 
 

1. Delia Ronquillo – Community Services – Administrative Clerk Senior – 06/30/15 – Workforce 
Investment Act Fund – DOH 12/02/13 

2. Penny Miller – Community Services – Career and Employment Specialist – 06/30/15 – Workforce 
Investment Act Fund – DOH 05/10/12 

3. Melvina Takala-Griffin – Community Services - Administrative Clerk Senior – 06/30/15 – Workforce 
Investment Act Fund – DOH 01/10/11 

4. Christina Throop – Community Services – WIA Program Manager – 06/30/15 – Workforce Investment 
Act Fund – DOH 10/04/99 

5. Pamela Beerens – Library Districts – Public Services Librarian – 08/07/15 – Library District 
Grants(.30)/Library Assistance(.70) Funds – DOH 04/28/14 

 
NEW HIRES: 
 

6. Megan Winters – Probation – Administrative Clerk Senior – 07/13/15 – Diversion 
Consequences(.20)/General(.80) Funds – Replacing Heather Lutye 

7. Dennis Roupe Jr – Sheriff’s Office – Detention Officer – 07/20/15 – General Fund – Replacing Richard 
Taylor 

8. Chastity Van Buskirk – Clerk of Superior Court – Associate Jury Commissioner – 07/13/15 – General 
Fund – Replacing Debra Williams 

 
END PROBATIONARY PERIOD: 
 

9. Barbara Romero – Probation – Administrative Clerk Senior – 07/21/15 – State Aid Enhancement Fund  
 
DEPARTMENTAL TRANSFERS: 
 

10. Amy Farley – Probation – Deputy Probation Officer 1 – 07/01/15 - From Juvenile Standards Probation 
Fund – To Diversion Intake Fund – Replacing John Park 

11. Antonella Campos – Public Fiduciary – From Finance Specialist – To Public Fiduciary Services 
Specialist – 07/13/15 – General Fund – Replacing Christopher Mooney 

 
OTHER ACTIONS: 
 

12. Cynthia Romance – Probation – From Probation Manager – To Deputy Probation Officer IV/Juvenile 
Manager – 07/13/15 – Diversion Intake Fund - Change in title 

13. Heather Boyer - Probation – From Probation Manager – To Deputy Probation Officer IV/Adult Manager 
– 07/13/15 – Diversion Intake Fund - Change in title 

 
REQUEST TO POST: 
 

14. Library District – Public Services Librarian – Vacated by Pamela Beerens 
15. Sheriff’s Office – Civil Clerk – Vacated by Patricia Dodd 
16. Information Technology – IT Support Specialist  
17. Health and Emergency Services – Community Health Specialist – Vacated by Leslie Mora 

 
 



HUMAN RESOURCES ACTION ITEMS 
JULY 14, 2015 

 
DEPARTURES: 
 

1. Steven McGill – Public Works – Rural Addressing Analyst – 07/24/15 – General Fund – DOH 09/30/13 
2. Daniel Sterling – Public Works – Automotive Mechanic – 07/31/15 – Public Works Fund – DOH 

06/23/14 
3. Anthony Dosela Jr. – Probation – Juvenile Detention Officer – 07/06/15 – General Fund – DOH 

06/29/15 
4. Arthur Power IV – Public Works – Building Maintenance Technician – 08/06/15 – Facilities 

Management Fund – DOH 09/15/14 
5. Patricia Freeman – Community Services – Temporary WEX Participant – 06/30/15 – Workforce 

Investment Act Programs Fund – DOH 03/16/15 
6. Myrna Valentine – Community Services – Temporary WEX Participant – 06/30/15 – Workforce 

Investment Act Programs Fund – DOH 10/27/14 
 
NEW HIRES: 
 

7. Michael Scannell – Board of Supervisors – Deputy County Manager – 07/27/15 – General Fund – 
Replacing John Nelson 

8. Anna Rippy – Payson Regional Justice Court – Justice Court Clerk Associate – 07/27/15 – General Fund 
– Replacing Amy Wacker 

 
END PROBATIONARY PERIOD: 
 

9. Jared Fergason – Assessor’s Office – CAMA Program Administrator – 07/05/15 – General Fund 
 
DEPARTMENTAL TRANSFERS: 
 

10. Shealene Stidham – Recorder’s Office – From Recorder’s Clerk Senior – To Voter Registration 
Coordinator – 07/13/15 – General Fund – Replacing Cecelia Gonzales  

 
OTHER ACTIONS: 
 

11. Wayne Morgan – Assessor’s Office – Property Appraiser 1 – 07/20/15 – General Fund – Extending 
probationary period an additional three months 

12. Megan Winters – Probation – Administrative Clerk Senior – 07/20/15 – Diversion 
Consequences(.20)/General(.80) Funds – Revising date of hire from 07/13/15 to 07/20/15 

 
REQUEST TO POST: 
 

13. Public Works – Automotive Mechanic – Vacated by Daniel Sterling 
14. Public Works – Building Maintenance Technician – Vacated by Arthur Power IV 
15. Community Services – Administrative Clerk Senior – Vacated by Lydia Morales 
16. Public Works – Rural Addressing Analyst – Vacated by Steven McGill 
17. Public Fiduciary – Public Fiduciary Finance Specialist – Vacated by Antonella Campos  



HUMAN RESOURCES ACTION ITEMS 
JULY 21, 2015 

 
DEPARTURES: 
 

1. Juanita Martinez – Library District – Temporary Early Literacy Community Liaison – 06/30/15 – 
Library District Grants Fund – DOH 07/30/14 

2. Carolyn Haro – Library District – Temporary Early Literacy Community Liaison – 06/30/15 – Library 
District Grants Fund – DOH 07/28/14 

3. Robin Holt – Library District – Temporary Early Literacy Community Liaison – 06/30/15 – Library 
District Grants Fund – DOH 08/06/12 

4. David Kell – Sheriff’s Office – Detention Officer Sgt. – 07/21/15 – General Fund – DOH 11/12/07 
 
NEW HIRES: 
 

5. Bryan Whitney – Health and Emergency Services – From Temporary Public Health Emergency 
Preparedness Planner – To Emergency Communications Coordinator – 07/20/15 – From Bio Terrorism 
Fund – To General Fund – New position 

6. Anthony Martinez – Sheriff’s Office – 911 Dispatcher – 07/27/15 – General Fund – New position 
7. Christopher Mathews – Sheriff’s Office - 911 Dispatcher – 07/27/15 – General Fund – New position 
8. Wayne Sukosky – Sheriff’s Office – 911 Dispatcher – 07/27/15 – General Fund – New position 

 
END PROBATIONARY PERIOD: 
 

9. Matthew Greve – County Attorney’s Office – Deputy County Attorney – 08/02/15 – General Fund  
10. Carol Tanner – Health and Emergency Services – Medical Case Manager – 07/26/15 – HIV Consortium 

Fund 
11. Hortencia Lovin – Health and Emergency Services – Public Health Nurse – 07/26/15 – Health Service 

Fund 
 
DEPARTMENTAL TRANSFERS: 
 

12. Steven Sanders – Public Works – From Acting Director of Public Works – To Director of Public Works 
– 07/13/15 – Public Works Fund – Replacing Steve Stratton  

13. Susan Pontel – Assessor’s Office – From Mapping Technician – To Cartography GIS Analyst – 
07/27/15 – General Fund – Replacing Judy Esteves  

 
OTHER ACTIONS: 
 

14. Bradley Allison – Library District – Temporary Early Literacy Community Liaison – 07/01/15 – Library 
District Grants Fund – Grant extended through 06/30/16 

15. Stephanie Dean – Library District – Temporary Early Literacy Community Liaison – 07/01/15 – Library 
District Grants Fund – Grant extended through 06/30/16 

16. Candelaria Brown – Library District – Temporary Early Literacy Program Coordinator – 07/01/15 – 
Library District Grants Fund – Grant extended through 06/30/16 

17. Paula Horn – Health and Emergency Services – Deputy Director of Health – 07/01/15 – Various Funds 
– Change in fund codes 

18. Jessica Moul – Health and Emergency Services – Administrative Clerk Senior – 07/01/15 – Health 
Service Fund – Change in fund codes 

 



HUMAN RESOURCES ACTION ITEMS 
JULY 28, 2015 

 
DEPARTURES: 
 

1. Jack Mathews – Sheriff’s Office – Detention Officer – 07/20/15 – General Fund – DOH 05/09/05 
2. Lauren Ramirez – County Attorney’s Office – Deputy County Attorney Senior – 08/14/15 – General 

Fund – DOH 05/06/13 
3. Antoinette Gonzales – Public Works – Custodian – 07/31/15 – Facilities Management Fund – DOH 

05/01/08 
4. Candelaria Brown – Library District – Temporary Early Literacy Program Coordinator – 07/16/15 – 

Library District Grants Fund – DOH 04/20/15 
 
NEW HIRES: 
 

5. Dylan Richardson – Sheriff’s Office – 911 Dispatcher – 08/03/15 – General Fund – Replacing Gabrielle 
Lininger 

6. Vanessa Bryce – Sheriff’s Office – 911 Dispatcher – 08/03/15 – General Fund – Replacing Annamaria 
Schutter 

7. Griselda Ruiz – Globe Regional Justice Court – Justice Court Clerk – 08/10/15 – General Fund – 
Replacing Shayla Rincon 

8. Jeannette Castillo – Globe Regional Justice Court – Justice Court Clerk Associate (.60) – 08/03/15 – 
General Fund – Replacing Miriam Jones  

 
TEMPORARY HIRES TO COUNTY SERVICES: 
 

9. Briana Goss – Sheriff’s Office – Temporary Accounting Clerk Specialist – 07/29/15 – General Fund – 
Replacing Ashlie Enfield-Goss 

 
END PROBATIONARY PERIOD: 
 

10. Mark Brooks – Public Works – Lube Specialist – 08/10/15 – Public Works Fund  
 
DEPARTMENTAL TRANSFERS: 
 

11. Lisa Modglin – From Sheriff’s Office(.50)/Information Technology(.50) – To Information Technology – 
IT Support Specialist – 08/03/15 – General Fund 

12. Jefferson Dalton – County Attorney’s Office – From Deputy County Attorney Principal – To Civil 
Bureau Chief – 08/31/15 – General Fund – Replacing Bryan Chambers 

13. Travis Shields – County Attorney’s Office – Deputy County Attorney – 08/31/15 – General Fund – 
Replacing Jefferson Dalton 

 
OTHER ACTIONS: 
 

14. Joshua Beck – Health and Emergency Services – Emergency Management/Public Health Emergency 
Preparedness Manager – 07/01/15 – From Bio Terrorism Program(.60)/General(.40) Funds – To Bio 
Terrorism Program(.50)/General(.50) Funds – Change in fund codes 

 
 
 
 
 



HUMAN RESOURCES ACTION ITEMS 
JULY 28, 2015 
PAGE 2 OF 2 
 
REQUEST TO POST: 
 

15. Public Works – Custodian – Vacated by Antoinette Gonzales 
16. Library District – Temporary Early Literacy Program Coordinator – Vacated by Candelaria Brown 
17. County Attorney’s Office – Deputy County Attorney Senior – Vacated by Lauren Ramirez  
18. County Attorney’s Office – Deputy County Attorney Principal – Vacated by Travis Shields 

 
 



   
ARF-3280     Consent Agenda Item      4. O.             
Regular BOS Meeting
Meeting Date: 08/04/2015  
Reporting
Period:

July 17, 2015

Submitted For: Jeff Hessenius, Finance Director 
Submitted By: Jeannie Sgroi, Contracts Administrator, Finance Division

Information
Subject
Report for County Manager Approved Contracts Under $50,000 for Week
Ending 7-17-15.

Suggested Motion
Acknowledgment of contracts under $50,000 which have been approved
by the County Manager for the week of July 13, 2015, through July 17,
2015.

Attachments
Report for County Manager Approved Contracts Under 50,000 for
Week Ending 7-17-15
Amendment No. 2-Superior Cleaning Equipment
Amendment No. 2-Rim Communications
Support & Maintenance Agreement 38204CONSVR-HOV Services
Amendment No. 3-Globe Exterminators
Service Agreement No. 051815-Cintas Fire Protection
Service Agreement No. 050415-Cintas Fire Protection
Amendment No. 3 to Service Agreement No. 042312-Sun Devil Fire
Authorization to utilize City of Avondale Contract No. 13412-Stanley
Security
Authorization to utilize City of Avondale Contract No. 13412-Stanley
Security
Authorization to utilize State contract-Creative Communications



  
Page 1 

 
  

COUNTY MANAGER APPROVED CONTRACTS UNDER $50,000 
 
 
July 13, 2015 thru July 17, 2015 

 

Number/Vendor Title Amount Term Approved Renewal Option Summary 
 

Superior Cleaning 
Equipment, Inc. 

 

 
Amendment No. 2 to 

Services Agreement No. 
073113 

Preventive Maintenance 
Service for Pressure 

Washers 

 
$1,500.00 

 
7-1-15 to 6-30-16 

 
7-15-15 

 
Expires 

 
Amendment No. 2 will serve to extend 
the contract from July 01, 2015 to June 
30, 2016.  The contract provides 
preventive maintenance service for the 
pressure washer in Globe, AZ.   

 
105.340.RC/4-2011 

Rim Communications 

 

 
Amendment No. 2 to Lease 

Agreement No. 
1005.340.RC/4-2011 

Site Lease 
Five Mile Hill Radio 

Equipment 

 

 
$13,687.34 

 

 
07-01-15 to 06-30-16 

 
7-15-15 

 
Expires 

 
Amendment No. 2 will serve to extend 
the term of the contract from July 01, 
2015 to June 30, 2016. Rim 
Communications provides our monthly 
site rental for the Five Mile Hill radio 
equipment. 

 
38204CONSVR 
HOV Services 

 

 
Support & Maintenance 

Agreement for equipment 
in  the Recorder’s Office 

 

 
$1,015.00 

 

 
07-21-15 to 07-19-16 

 
7-15-15 

 
Expires 

 
Support and maintenance agreement for 
the Minolta RP605Z, Minolta RFC11 Roll 
Film Carrier, Minolta FC5 Fiche Carrier. A 
microfilm reader for the Recorder’s 
Office. 
 

 
121014 

Globe Exterminators 

 

 
Amendment No. 3 to 

Service Agreement No. 
121014 

Pest Control Service for 
Southern Gila County 
Gila County Facilities 

 

 
Increase 
original 
contract 

amount by  
$475.00 for a 

new total 
contract 

amount of 
$9,655.00 

 

 
02-18-15 to 02-17-16 

 
7-15-15 

 
Option to renew for two 

additional one year 
periods 

 
Amendment No. 3 will serve to increase 
the contract amount by $475.00, to cover 
costs of bee removal already incurred 
and to leave funding available for 
approximately two additional bee 
removal situations, or other pest removal 
situations not covered by regularly 
scheduled services.  
   

 

 

 

 



  
Page 2 

 
  

 

 

July 13, 2015 thru July 17, 2015 

 

Number/Vendor  Title Amount Term Approved Renewal Option Summary 
 

 051815 
Cintas Fire Protection  

 
Service Agreement No. 

051815 
Fire Extinguisher 

Inspection and Service 
Northern Gila County 

 

 
$2,000.00 

 
7-01-15 to 6-30-16 

 
7-15-15 

 
Option to renew for two 

additional one year 
periods 

 
Contractor to provide fire equipment 
protection inspections and service on an 
annual and as needed basis for 
approximately 95 extinguishers in 
various locations in Northern Gila 
County.   
 

 
 050415 

Cintas Fire Protection  

 
Service Agreement No. 

050415 
Fire Extinguisher 

Inspections and Service 
Southern Gila County 

 

 
$4,000.00 

 
7-01-15 to 6-30-16 

 
7-15-15 

 
Option to renew for two 

additional one year 
periods 

 
Contractor to provide fire equipment 
protection inspections and service on an 
annual and as needed basis for 
approximately 255 extinguishers in 
various locations in Southern Gila 
County.   
 

 
 042312 

Sun Devil Fire 
Equipment 

 
Amendment No. 3 to  

Service Agreement No. 
042312 

Sun Devil Fire Equipment 
Inc., a Cintas Fire 

Protection Company, 
Fire Extinguisher 

Inspections 
Southern Gila County  

 

 
Increase 
original 
contract 

amount by  
$642.48 for a 

new total 
contract 

amount of 
$4,142.48 

 
5-1-14 to 4-30-15 

 
7-15-15 

 
Expires 

 
Amendment No. 3 has been issued to 
increase the contract amount by an 
additional $642.48 due to the purchase 
of fire extinguishers to replace those that 
tested as defective and were unable to be 
repaired, or to purchase new ones due to 
ACIP requests.  Purchased fire 
extinguishers were purchased prior to 
contract expiration date of 04-30-15, but 
were not billed by Sun Devil Fire until 
June 2015. 
 

 
13412 

Stanley Security 
Solutions 

 

 
Authorization to utilize 

City of Avondale Contract 
No. 13412 

 

 
Not to exceed 

$1,787.06 
 

 
Expires 30 days from 

date of Purchase 
Order 

 
7-15-15 

 
Expires 

 
This is for the front door to the Payson 
Dispatch/Detention to replace existing 
card reader with a keypad/card reader. 
Program and test to ensure 100% online 
to work with either credential. This will 
allow other Agencies to use the keypad 
code to access the building after hours or 
when Dispatch is too busy to let them in 
through the door. 
   



  
Page 3 

 
  

 
July 13, 2015 thru July 17, 2015 

 

Number/Vendor  Title Amount Term Approved Renewal Option Summary 
 

13412 
Stanley Security 

Solutions 

 

 
Authorization to utilize 

City of Avondale Contract 
No. 13412 

 

 
Not to exceed 

$1,441.30 
 

 
Expires 30 days from 

date of Purchase 
Order 

 
7-15-15 

 
Expires 

 
A new security exit device is needed that 
will allow anyone on the inside of the 
secure area, to open the vehicle gate to 
allow emergency vehicles and equipment 
into the gated area. The new device will 
eliminate the need to fine someone with 
the proper access to allow emergency 
entrance.   
 

 
ADSPO13-056086 

Creative 
Communications 

 

 
Authorization to utilize 

State Contract No. 
ADSP013-056086 

 
 

 

 
$3,413.43 

 
Expires 30 days from 

date of Purchase 
Order 

 
7-15-15 

 
Expires 

 
The office of Emergency Management 
employs a communications system that 
receives emergency alert messages 
wirelessly from the National Weather 
Service and retransmits the message 
from the Signal Peak tower site to 
citizens of Gila County.  This method of 
delivery of emergency messages 
provides citizens with life-saving 
information.  The transmit antenna at the 
Signal Peak tower site was found to be 
damaged and in need of replacement. 
 

 



















































































   

ARF-3268     Executive Session Item      7. A.             
Regular BOS Meeting
Meeting Date: 08/04/2015  

Submitted For: Bryan Chambers, Deputy County Attorney/Civil Bureau Chief 
Submitted By: Bryan Chambers, Deputy County Attorney/Civil Bureau Chief, County

Attorney
Department: County Attorney
Fiscal Year: 2015 Budgeted?: Yes

Contract Dates
Begin & End: 

NA Grant?: No

Matching
Requirement?: 

No Fund?: New

Information
Request/Subject
CSL Payson, LLC. appealed the Tax Year 2014 assessed property valuation for
property it owns in Payson (the Majestic Rim Senior Living Facility).  The Assessor’s
Office, and County Attorney’s Office have negotiated a proposed settlement of that
appeal subject to Board of Supervisors’ approval.

Background Information
CSL Payson, LLC. appealed the Tax Year 2014 assessed property valuation for
property it owns in Payson (the Majestic Rim Senior Living Facility).  The Assessor’s
Office, and County Attorney’s Office have negotiated a proposed settlement of that
appeal subject to Board of Supervisors’ approval.

Evaluation
The proposed settlement would resolve the tax appeal.  The Gila County Assessor’s
Office has reviewed the proposed settlement.   The Board has the authority to either
approve or reject the proposed settlement.  If the Board rejects the settlement, the
County Attorney’s Office would then prepare for trial in Arizona Tax Court.

Conclusion
The Board may either approve or reject the proposed settlement. 

Recommendation
The Gila County Attorney’s Office recommends approval of the proposed settlement
agreement. 

Suggested Motion
Information/Discussion/Action to approve a proposed settlement agreement



Information/Discussion/Action to approve a proposed settlement agreement
(Stipulated Judgment) between CSL Payson, LLC and Gila County which would resolve
the tax appeal CSL Payson, LLC. v. Gila County, NO. TX2014-000308.  Pursuant to
A.R.S. § 38-431.03(A)(3)-(4), the Board may vote to go into executive session to receive
legal advice from its attorney or to instruct in order to consider its position and
instruct its attorney to resolve the litigation.  (Bryan Chambers)

Attachments
Proposed Settlement
Stipulated Judgment
Notice of Settlement



1 

2 

3 

4 

5 

6 

7 

8 

9 

10 

11 

12 

13 

14 

15 

16 

17 

18 

19 

20 

21 

22 

23 

24 

25 

26 

27 

28 

 

 
1 

N
EA

R
H

O
O

D
 L

A
W

 O
FF

IC
ES

, P
LC

 
75

37
 E

as
t M

cD
on

al
d 

D
riv

e 
S

co
tts

da
le

, A
riz

on
a 

85
25

0-
60

62
 

James R. Nearhood – 004594 
Michael R. Fletcher – 027239 
NEARHOOD LAW OFFICES, PLC 
7537 East McDonald Drive 
Scottsdale, Arizona  85250-6062 
(480) 998-3525 
jrn@nearhoodlaw.com 
mrf@nearhoodlaw.com 
Attorneys for Plaintiff  
 
 
 IN THE SUPERIOR COURT OF THE STATE OF ARIZONA 
 
 IN THE ARIZONA TAX COURT 
 
CSL-PAYSON, LLC, 
 

Plaintiff, 
 
vs. 
 
GILA COUNTY, a political subdivision 
of the State of Arizona, 
 

Defendant. 
 

)
)
)
)
)
)
)
)
)
)
) 

NO. TX2014-000308 

STIPULATION FOR JUDGMENT 

(Assigned to the Honorable Christopher 
Whitten) 

 

 
 The parties hereby stipulate that the Court may enter the Stipulated Judgment as set 

forth in Exhibit “A” attached hereto in full and final disposition of this action. 

DATED this _____ day of ____________, 2015. 

NEARHOOD LAW OFFICES, PLC 
 
     /s/ James R. Nearhood 
     James R. Nearhood - #004594 
     Michael R. Fletcher - #027239 

7537 East McDonald Drive 
Scottsdale, Arizona  85250-6062 

     Attorneys for Plaintiff 
 

mailto:jrn@nearhoodlaw.com
mailto:mrf@nearhoodlaw.com


1 

2 

3 

4 

5 

6 

7 

8 

9 

10 

11 

12 

13 

14 

15 

16 

17 

18 

19 

20 

21 

22 

23 

24 

25 

26 

27 

28 

 

 
2 

N
EA

R
H

O
O

D
 L

A
W

 O
FF

IC
ES

, P
LC

 
75

37
 E

as
t M

cD
on

al
d 

D
riv

e 
S

co
tts

da
le

, A
riz

on
a 

85
25

0-
60

62
 

GILA COUNTY ATTORNEY’S OFFICE 
 

     /s/  Bryan B. Chambers    (with permission) 
     Bryan B. Chambers  

Deputy County Attorney 
GILA COUNTY ATTORNEY'S OFFICE 
1400 E. Ash Street 
Globe, Arizona  85501 
Attorneys for Defendant 

 
 
ORIGINAL e-filed this _____ day 
of ___________, 2015, with: 
 
The Clerk of the Court 
Maricopa County Superior Court 
 
 
COPY of the foregoing MAILED 
this _____ day of ____________, 2015, to: 
 
Bryan B. Chambers  
Deputy County Attorney 
GILA COUNTY ATTORNEY'S OFFICE 
1400 E. Ash Street 
Globe, Arizona  85501 
Attorneys for Defendant 
 
By:  /s/ Jody Genteman 
 
N:\- CLIENT NO\5200\5287 - Compass Senior Living, LLC\001 - Majestic Rim Senior Living Facility - 2014 & 2015 PTL\Pleadings\Stipulation for Judgment.doc 



1 

2 

3 

4 

5 

6 

7 

8 

9 

10 

11 

12 

13 

14 

15 

16 

17 

18 

19 

20 

21 

22 

23 

24 

25 

26 

27 

28 

 

 
1 

N
EA

R
H

O
O

D
 L

A
W

 O
FF

IC
ES

, P
LC

 
75

37
 E

as
t M

cD
on

al
d 

D
riv

e 
S

co
tts

da
le

, A
riz

on
a 

85
25

0-
60

62
 

James R. Nearhood – 004594 
Michael R. Fletcher – 027239 
NEARHOOD LAW OFFICES, PLC 
7537 East McDonald Drive 
Scottsdale, Arizona  85250-6062 
(480) 998-3525 
jrn@nearhoodlaw.com 
mrf@nearhoodlaw.com 
Attorneys for Plaintiff  
 
 
 IN THE SUPERIOR COURT OF THE STATE OF ARIZONA 
 
 IN THE ARIZONA TAX COURT 
 
CSL-PAYSON, LLC, 
 

Plaintiff, 
 
vs. 
 
GILA COUNTY, a political subdivision 
of the State of Arizona, 
 

Defendant. 
 

)
)
)
)
)
)
)
)
)
)
) 

NO. TX2014-000308 

STIPULATED JUDGMENT 

(Assigned to the Honorable Christopher 
Whitten) 

 

 
 The parties having stipulated to the entry of Judgment and good cause appearing: 

 IT IS ORDERED, ADJUDGED AND DECREED, 

 1. The full cash value of Gila County tax parcel number 302-35-253B (the 

“Parcel”) shall be changed as follows: 

  a. For the 2014 tax year, the full cash value of the Parcel shall be changed to 

$3,350,000. 

  b. For the 2015 tax year, the full cash value of the Parcel shall be changed to 

$3,350,000.

mailto:jrn@nearhoodlaw.com
mailto:mrf@nearhoodlaw.com


1 

2 

3 

4 

5 

6 

7 

8 

9 

10 

11 

12 

13 

14 

15 

16 

17 

18 

19 

20 

21 

22 

23 

24 

25 

26 

27 

28 

 

 
2 

N
EA

R
H

O
O

D
 L

A
W

 O
FF

IC
ES

, P
LC

 
75

37
 E

as
t M

cD
on

al
d 

D
riv

e 
S

co
tts

da
le

, A
riz

on
a 

85
25

0-
60

62
 

 2. The limited property value of the Parcel for the 2014 and 2015 tax years shall be 

derived in accordance with the provisions of A.R.S. §42-13301 to §42-13304, as applicable. 

3. For the 2014 and 2015 tax years, the classification of the Parcel shall be 

changed to Class 4, subject to a 10% assessment ratio. 

 4. The taxes on the Parcel for the 2014 and 2015 tax years shall be calculated based 

on the full cash values and limited property values, and the change in classification and 

assessment ratio, set forth in paragraphs 1, 2 and 3 above. 

 5. Plaintiff has paid in full the real property taxes assessed against the Parcel for the 

2014 tax year.  Defendant shall refund to Plaintiff an amount equal to any excess in taxes 

levied, assessed and paid as a result of the reductions in the 2014 full cash and/or limited 

property values, and the change in classification and assessment ratio, as set forth above, plus 

interest at the legal rate of 3% pursuant to A.R.S. § 42-16214(A)(3), as amended by 2014 Ariz. 

Legis. Serv. Ch. 249 (S.B. 1352) eff. July 24, 2014, payable from the date of overpayment 

until the Judgment is paid in full.  Such refund shall first be applied to any prior year’s taxes, 

interest and penalties that are unpaid and delinquent on the Parcel.  Any balance of the refund 

shall be paid to the Client Trust Account of Nearhood Law Offices, PLC by the Gila County 

Treasurer upon receipt of an approved resolution adjusting the tax roll to the Judgment values 

as processed by the Gila County Assessor.  

 6. In the event Plaintiff pays all of the taxes assessed against the Parcel for the 2015 

tax year prior to the recalculation of the tax, Defendant shall refund to Plaintiff an amount 

equal to any excess in taxes levied, assessed and paid as a result of the reductions in the 2015 



1 

2 

3 

4 

5 

6 

7 

8 

9 

10 

11 

12 

13 

14 

15 

16 

17 

18 

19 

20 

21 

22 

23 

24 

25 

26 

27 

28 

 

 
3 

N
EA

R
H

O
O

D
 L

A
W

 O
FF

IC
ES

, P
LC

 
75

37
 E

as
t M

cD
on

al
d 

D
riv

e 
S

co
tts

da
le

, A
riz

on
a 

85
25

0-
60

62
 

full cash and/or limited property values, and the change in classification and assessment ratio, 

as set forth above, plus any accrued interest calculated in accordance with paragraph 5 above.  

Such refund shall first be applied to any prior year’s taxes, interest and penalties that are 

unpaid and delinquent on the Parcel.  Any balance of the refund shall be paid to the Client 

Trust Account of Nearhood Law Offices, PLC by the Gila County Treasurer upon receipt of an 

approved resolution adjusting the tax roll to the Judgment values as processed by the Gila 

County Assessor.  

 7. In the event Plaintiff pays the first half of the taxes assessed against the Parcel 

for the 2015 tax year prior to the recalculation of the tax, any tax refund due Plaintiff plus any 

accrued interest calculated in accordance with paragraph 5 above shall first be applied to the 

second-half of taxes due for the 2015 tax year, and shall then be applied to any prior year’s 

taxes, interest and penalties that are unpaid and delinquent on the Parcel.  Any balance of the 

refund after the application of such payments shall be paid to the Client Trust Account of 

Nearhood Law Offices, PLC by the Gila County Treasurer. 

 8. The above amounts shall be calculated by the Gila County Treasurer and shall be 

paid by Gila County. 

 9. The parties shall bear their own costs and attorney’s fees. 

 10. This Judgment is the result of a settlement between the parties and shall not be 

used by either party for any other purpose except as a determination of values and 

classification for the 2014 and 2015 tax years. 



1 

2 

3 

4 

5 

6 

7 

8 

9 

10 

11 

12 

13 

14 

15 

16 

17 

18 

19 

20 

21 

22 

23 

24 

25 

26 

27 

28 

 

 
4 

N
EA

R
H

O
O

D
 L

A
W

 O
FF

IC
ES

, P
LC

 
75

37
 E

as
t M

cD
on

al
d 

D
riv

e 
S

co
tts

da
le

, A
riz

on
a 

85
25

0-
60

62
 

 11. Subject to the exceptions provided by A.R.S. §42-16002, the reduced full cash 

value and change in classification of the Parcel for the 2015 tax year, as determined by this 

Judgment, will be its full cash value and classification for the following tax year, unless the full 

cash value as determined by the Gila County Assessor for the following tax year is lower, in 

which event the full cash value shall be the lower value. 

 12. That no further matters remain pending.  This Judgment is entered pursuant to 

Rule 54(c), Arizona Rules of Civil Procedure. 

 DONE IN OPEN COURT this _________ day of ____________________, ______. 

       JUDGE OF THE SUPERIOR COURT 
 
 
       __________________________________ 
 
 
APPROVED AS TO FORM AND SUBSTANCE: 
 
GILA COUNTY ATTORNEY’S OFFICE 

 
/s/  Bryan B. Chambers    (with permission) 
Bryan B. Chambers  
Deputy County Attorney 
GILA COUNTY ATTORNEY'S OFFICE 
1400 E. Ash Street 
Globe, Arizona  85501 
Attorneys for Defendant Gila County 
 
NEARHOOD LAW OFFICES, PLC 
 
/s/ James R. Nearhood  
James R. Nearhood - #004594 
7537 East McDonald Drive 
Scottsdale, Arizona  85250-6062 
Attorneys for Plaintiff



1 

2 

3 

4 

5 

6 

7 

8 

9 

10 

11 

12 

13 

14 

15 

16 

17 

18 

19 

20 

21 

22 

23 

24 

25 

26 

27 

28 

 

 
5 

N
EA

R
H

O
O

D
 L

A
W

 O
FF

IC
ES

, P
LC

 
75

37
 E

as
t M

cD
on

al
d 

D
riv

e 
S

co
tts

da
le

, A
riz

on
a 

85
25

0-
60

62
 

ORIGINAL e-Filed this ______ day  
of ________________, 2015, with: 
 
The Clerk of the Court 
Maricopa County Superior Court 
 
 
COPY of the foregoing MAILED this  
______ day of _______________, 2015, to: 
 
Bryan B. Chambers  
Deputy County Attorney 
GILA COUNTY ATTORNEY'S OFFICE 
1400 E. Ash Street 
Globe, Arizona  85501 
Attorneys for Defendant Gila County 
 
By:  /s/ Jody Genteman 
 
N:\- CLIENT NO\5200\5287 - Compass Senior Living, LLC\001 - Majestic Rim Senior Living Facility - 2014 & 2015 PTL\Pleadings\Stipulated Judgment.v2.doc 



1 

2 

3 

4 

5 

6 

7 

8 

9 

10 

11 

12 

13 

14 

15 

16 

17 

18 

19 

20 

21 

22 

23 

24 

25 

26 

27 

28 

 

 
1 

N
EA

R
H

O
O

D
 L

A
W

 O
FF

IC
ES

, P
LC

 
75

37
 E

as
t M

cD
on

al
d 

D
riv

e 
S

co
tts

da
le

, A
riz

on
a 

85
25

0-
60

62
 

James R. Nearhood – 004594 
Michael R. Fletcher – 027239 
NEARHOOD LAW OFFICES, PLC 
7537 East McDonald Drive 
Scottsdale, Arizona  85250-6062 
(480) 998-3525 
jrn@nearhoodlaw.com 
mrf@nearhoodlaw.com 
 
Attorneys for Plaintiff  
 
 
 IN THE SUPERIOR COURT OF THE STATE OF ARIZONA 
 
 IN THE ARIZONA TAX COURT 
 
CSL-PAYSON, LLC, 
 

Plaintiff, 
 
vs. 
 
GILA COUNTY, a political subdivision 
of the State of Arizona, 
 

Defendant. 
 

)
)
)
)
)
)
)
)
)
)
) 

NO. TX2014-000308 

NOTICE OF PROPOSED 
SETTLEMENT 
 

(Assigned to the Honorable Christopher 
Whitten) 

 

 
In accordance with Rule 5.1(c), Arizona Rules of Civil Procedure, the parties hereby 

notify the Court that Plaintiff has agreed to the terms and conditions of Defendant’s 

proposed conditional settlement recommendation and endorsed its consideration by the Gila 

County Board of Supervisors (“Board”).  The settlement recommendation is conditioned 

upon approval by the Board, and is void in the event the Board does not give its approval.  

A.R.S. §11-251(14). 

mailto:jrn@nearhoodlaw.com
mailto:mrf@nearhoodlaw.com


1 

2 

3 

4 

5 

6 

7 

8 

9 

10 

11 

12 

13 

14 

15 

16 

17 

18 

19 

20 

21 

22 

23 

24 

25 

26 

27 

28 

 

 
2 

N
EA

R
H

O
O

D
 L

A
W

 O
FF

IC
ES

, P
LC

 
75

37
 E

as
t M

cD
on

al
d 

D
riv

e 
S

co
tts

da
le

, A
riz

on
a 

85
25

0-
60

62
 

Accordingly, the parties stipulate and request that the Court place this matter on the 

Dismissal Calendar for 120 days to allow the parties sufficient time to present the settlement 

recommendation to the Board, and if approved, to complete the necessary settlement 

documentation and form of judgment. 

 RESPECTFULLY SUBMITTED this _____ day of ___________, 2015. 
 
      NEARHOOD LAW OFFICES, PLC 
 
 
      /s/ James R. Nearhood  
      James R. Nearhood - #004594 

7537 East McDonald Drive 
Scottsdale, Arizona  85250-6062 

     Attorneys for Plaintiff 
 
 

GILA COUNTY ATTORNEY’S OFFICE 
 

 
      /s/  Bryan B. Chambers    (with permission) 
      Bryan B. Chambers  

Deputy County Attorney 
GILA COUNTY ATTORNEY'S OFFICE 
1400 E. Ash Street 
Globe, Arizona  85501 
Attorneys for Defendant 

 
ORIGINAL e-Filed this ____ day  
of ____________, 2015, with: 
 
The Clerk of the Court 
Maricopa County Superior Court 
 
 
/ / /  
 
/ / /  



1 

2 

3 

4 

5 

6 

7 

8 

9 

10 

11 

12 

13 

14 

15 

16 

17 

18 

19 

20 

21 

22 

23 

24 

25 

26 

27 

28 

 

 
3 

N
EA

R
H

O
O

D
 L

A
W

 O
FF

IC
ES

, P
LC

 
75

37
 E

as
t M

cD
on

al
d 

D
riv

e 
S

co
tts

da
le

, A
riz

on
a 

85
25

0-
60

62
 

COPY of the foregoing MAILED this  
____ day of ____________, 2015, to: 
 
Bryan B. Chambers  
Deputy County Attorney 
GILA COUNTY ATTORNEY'S OFFICE 
1400 E. Ash Street 
Globe, Arizona  85501 
Attorneys for Defendant Gila County 
 
By:  /s/ Jody Genteman 
 
N:\- CLIENT NO\5200\5287 - Compass Senior Living, LLC\001 - Majestic Rim Senior Living Facility - 2014 & 2015 PTL\Pleadings\NOTICE SETTLEMENT.doc 
 
 


	Agenda
	County Supervisors Association Update of Activities
	Presentation of the Teacher of the Year 2015 Award
	Board of Supervisors Annual Property Tax Sale_Auction of Land Held by the State Under Tax Deed
	Att1_101-07-093A
	Att2_101-07-115
	Att3_101-07-116
	Att4_101-07-123
	Att5_101-07-152
	Att6_101-07-154
	Att7_101-07-155A
	Att8_101-07-164
	Att9_101-07-292
	Att10_101-07-312
	Att11_101-09-017
	Att12_101-09-018
	Att13_101-09-060
	Att14_101-10-030B
	Att15_101-12-086
	Att16_101-12-109A
	Att17_201-06-040C
	Att18_201-08-011V
	Att19_201-08-026K
	Att20_201-08-041D
	Att21_205-04-003X
	Att22_205-18-026
	Att23_206-03-009
	Att24_206-09-041
	Att25_206-10-022
	Att26_206-10-068H
	Att27_206-10-104
	Att28_206-17-023
	Att29_206-22-036
	Att30_207-01-007R
	Att31_207-13-056
	Att32_207-17-049B
	Att33_207-18-065A
	Att34_207-18-081
	Att35_208-02-514
	Att36_208-04-133S
	Att37_302-14-178
	Att38_302-41-144
	Att39_304-33-232G
	Att40_Public Notice for BOS Property Tax Sale_Auction
	Acknowledge Withdrawal of the Gila County School Superintendent from the Arizona Education and Technology Consortium
	Att1_Letter Re Arizona Education and Technology Consortium
	Att2_7-1-14 IGA with Pima County
	Contract Award for Request for Proposals No. 042815 - Document Scan Conversion for the Gila County Recorder's Office
	Att1_Contract No. 042815-US Imaging, Inc.
	Att2_Request for Proposals No. 042815
	Att3_Addendum 1 to RFP No. 042815
	Att4_Addendum No. 2 to RFP No. 042815
	Att5_Addendum No. 3 to RFP No. 042815
	Att6_RFP Planholder List
	Att7_Bid Opening Sign in Sheet
	Att8_ICM, Inc. Proposal
	Att9_Progrio Proposal
	Att10_US Imaging Proposal
	Att11_Litigation Services Proposal
	Att12_Evaluations Performed
	Accept or Reject a Citizens' Petition to begin the process to designate Ike Clark Parkway and Westridge Drive as Primitive Roads
	Att1_Ike Clark Parkway and Westridge Dr Petition to Establish Primitive Roads
	Adopt Resolution No. 15-08-01 Re_  Roadway Easement for a Portion of Bixby Road
	Att1_Resolution No. 15-08-01
	Amendment to a Housing Services Contract with Cenpatico Behavioral Health of Arizona, LLC
	Att1_Amendment to Housing Services Contract
	Att2_Housing Services Contract
	Att3_Legal Explanation
	GILA COUNTY ATTORNEY

	Amendment No. 2 to Contract No. 014-0444 with Pinal Gila Council For Senior Citizens Area Agency on Aging, Region V
	Att1_Amendment No. 2 Contract No. 014-0444
	Att2_Amendment No. 1 Contract No. 014.0444
	Att3_Contract No. 014-0444 Pinal Gila Council for Senior Citizens Area Agency on Aging
	Att4_LegalExplanation
	GILA COUNTY ATTORNEY

	Amendment No. 1 to Professional Services Contract No. 013015 with EPS Group
	Att1_Amendment No. 1-EPS Group
	Att2_Scope Modification No. 1-EPS Group
	Att3_Contract No. 013015-EPS Group
	Att4_Legal Explanation
	GILA COUNTY ATTORNEY

	Appointment of a Precinct Committeeman to the Gila County Republican Party
	Att1_Rep PC
	Att2_Statute
	Christopher Kohl's Fire District Governing Board Appointment.
	Att1_Special District Board Member Update
	Att2_Minutes of the March 16, 2015 Christopher Kohl's Fire District Board Meeting
	Att3_Oath of Office for Rosemary Reed
	Att4_A.R.S. 48-803
	East Verde Park Fire District Governing Board Vacancy Appointment.
	Att1_Oath of Office
	Att2_Minutes
	Att3_Resignation Date
	Att4_Statute
	June 2015
	Att1_Clerk's Report for June 2015
	June 2015
	Att1_Recorder's June 2015 Monthly Report
	Payson Regional Constable's Office Monthly Report for June 2015
	Att1_Payson Regional Constable's Office Monthly Report for June 2015
	Payson Regional Constable's Office Annual Report for Fiscal Year 2014-2015
	Att1_Payson Regional Constable's Office Annual Report for Fiscal Year 2014-2015
	June 2015
	Att1_Globe Regional Justice of the Peace Monthly Report
	June 2015 and FY 14-15 Annual Report
	Att1_June 2015
	Att2_Fiscal Year 14-15
	June 2015
	Att1_Monthly Report June 2015
	treasrecap june 2015.pdf
	jp0404 june 2015

	07_07_15, 07_14_15, 07_21_15 and 07_18_15
	Att1_HR Summary Report
	Att2_07_07_15 Human Resources Report
	Att3_07_14_15 Human Resources Report
	Att4_07_21_15 Human Resources Report
	Att5_07_28_15 Human Resources Report
	July 17, 2015
	Att1_Report for County Manager Approved Contracts Under 50,000 for Week Ending 7-17-15
	Att2_Amendment No. 2-Superior Cleaning Equipment
	Att3_Amendment No. 2-Rim Communications
	Att4_Support and Maintenance Agreement 38204CONSVR-HOV Services
	Att5_Amendment No. 3-Globe Exterminators
	Att6_Service Agreement No. 051815-Cintas Fire Protection
	Att7_Service Agreement No. 050415-Cintas Fire Protection
	Att8_Amendment No. 3 to Service Agreement No. 042312-Sun Devil Fire
	Att9ization to utilize City of Avondale Contract No. 13412-Stanley Security
	Att10ization to utilize City of Avondale Contract No. 13412-Stanley Security
	Att11ization to utilize State contract-Creative Communications
	Proposed Settlement to Tax Appeal, CSL Payson, LLC. v. Gila County, NO. TX2014-000308
	Att1_Proposed Settlement
	Att2_Stipulated Judgment
	Att3_Notice of Settlement

